
 

Public Participation 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any non-procedural matter listed on this agenda.  
Addresses shall not last longer than three minutes.  Committee members may then ask questions of the 
speaker.  No prior notice is required prior to the commencement of the meeting of a request to address the 
Committee. 

 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Licensing Committee 

Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held at The Jeffrey Room, St. Giles 
Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE. on Tuesday, 18 June 2013 at 6:00 pm. 

 
D Kennedy 

Chief Executive  

AGENDA 

 
 1. Apologies   
  

 2. Minutes   
  

 3. Deputations / Public Addresses   
  

 4. Declarations of Interest   
  

 5. Matters of Urgency which by reason of special circumstances the chair is of the 
opinion should be considered   

  

 6. Proposal for an Early Morning Restriction Order   

  (Report of Chief Executive – Copy hererwith) 
  

 7. Exclusion of Public and Press   

  The Chair to Move: 
“that the public and press be excluded from the remainder of the meeting on 
the grounds that there is likely to be disclosure to them of such categories of 
exempt information as defined by section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 
1972 as listed against such items of business by reference to the appropriate 
paragraph of Schedule 12a to such act.”  

  



Licensing Committee Minutes - Tuesday, 30 April 2013 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 

Tuesday, 30 April 2013 
 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Malpas (Chair); Councillor Hill (Deputy Chair); Councillors 

Beardsworth, Ford, Patel, Sargeant, Strachan and Wire DL. 
  
 
1. APOLOGIES 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Capstick, Duncan and Eales.  
 

2. MINUTES 

(1) The confidential (Part 2) minutes of the meeting held on 11 February 2013, which had 
been deferred at the previous meeting (held on 19 March 2013) to ensure that all 
Members had received them, were confirmed and signed by the Chair as a true 
record. 

 
(2) The minutes of the meeting held on 19 March 2013 were confirmed and signed by 

the Chair as a true record.  
 

3. DEPUTATIONS / PUBLIC ADDRESSES 

Mr Pasquale Renda, Mr Ian Page, Mr Paul Bruere, Mr Trevor Brown and Mr Ashraf Hussain 
were granted leave to address the Committee in respect of item 6: Safety Awareness 
Course.  Mr Aldo Gallone was granted leave to address the Committee in respect of item 7: 
Street Trading Fees and Consents.  
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were none.  
 

5. MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES 
THE CHAIR IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 

There were none.  
 

6. SAFETY AWARENESS COURSE 

A Senior Licensing Officer presented a report on the proposed introduction of the Safety 
Awareness Course for drivers who had been acting illegally.  The report had been deferred 
at the last meeting of the Committee, held on 19 March 2013, to seek the views of the trade 
and to give the trade the opportunity to present their views to the Committee. 
 
Mr Pasquale Renda, having been given leave, addressed the Committee to commend the 
course, which he considered to be excellent.  He asked that the course be extended for a 
further 6 or 12 months and that the resulting information from the course could then be 
reported to the Committee.  He stated that he had a friend who was a Private Hire driver 
who had been “flagging” and who had received a £1,000 fine and 6 points on his licence.  
He was aware that his friend had contemplated suicide.  Mr Renda stated that the course 
would provide a breathing space for any drivers caught acting in this way, whilst maintaining 
the Council’s duty of keeping the public safe.  He also referred to the high regard drivers and 
operators had for the Licensing officers. 
 
Mr Ian Page, having been given leave, addressed the Committee, and gave a personal 
insight into the course.  He had, in a moment of weakness and under financial pressure as 

Agenda Item 2

1



Licensing Committee Minutes - Tuesday, 30 April 2013 

costs escalated, picked up two people who had “flagged” him down and been caught.  He 
had been devastated, having always taken pride in his work and also at the thought of 
receiving 8 points on his licence and possibly losing his driver’s licence.  He had been 
relieved to go on the course as an alternative to prosecution.  He stated that many drivers 
would benefit from the same alternative.  He recommended the Committee to agree to the 
continuation of the course.  Mr Page also spoke of the excellent service provided by the 
Licensing Department and the good working relationship with the trade. 
 
In answer to a question, Mr Page considered that drivers committing speeding offences 
should also have the opportunity of going on the course. 
 
Mr Paul Bruere, having been given leave, addressed the Committee, and spoke to notes on 
“Prohibiting ‘Flagging’” which he had placed around the table before the start of the meeting.  
He stated that the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 required the 
offence of “flagging” to be prohibited and that the proposal would not do so and would create 
a two tier system.  He stated that prosecutions had not provided a deterrent to “flagging” as 
out of 72 prosecutions to September 2012 only 2 Private Hire badges had been permanently 
revoked.  The Council’s Solicitor stated that if the Magistrates Court imposed a 
disqualification period on a driver’s DVLA licence then the driver would not be able to drive 
and subsequently his Private Hire Driver’s licence would have to be surrendered.   With 
reference to Mr Bruere’s comments about prosecutions and revocations, the Chair referred 
to a recent incident where the Director of Public Prosecutions had decided that it was not in 
the public interest to prosecute a Hackney Carriage driver caught without a licence and as a 
result had no insurance.  Mr Bruere was asked if the driver should be treated any differently 
to a Private Hire driver caught “flagging” and Mr Bruere stated that he should.  Mr Bruere 
was also asked if he thought a Hackney Carriage driver caught driving without a licence and 
as a result had no insurance should always be prosecuted and he said no. 
 
Mr Bruere referred to his proposals to deter “flagging”, as set out in his paper and stated that 
the safety awareness course should be taught to all drivers when badges were issued and 
that safety was emphasised in the Private Hire Drivers Handbook. 
 
In answer to questions, Mr Bruere stated that Private Hire drivers were blocking the taxi 
ranks, were “flagging” when they knew it was an offence, and that Hackney Carriage drivers 
were committing an offence if they did not have insurance.  He stated that these issues were 
not mistakes but were instances of drivers acting illegally. 
 
The Chair asked anyone submitting a paper to the Committee to do so at least the day 
before the meeting, not at the meeting itself, in order that the paper could be read and 
researched by Members before the meeting took place. 
 
Mr Trevor Brown, having been given leave, addressed the Committee, and spoke of the 
town centre taxi ranks being blocked by Private Hire drivers so that when taxis had 
passengers they could not leave the ranks, of Private Hire drivers “flagging”, and of 
receiving abuse from Private Hire drivers.  
 
These were particular problems at weekends, between 2.00am and 4.40am.  He invited 
Committee members to join him at these times to see the situation for themselves.  He 
stated that the Police took no action in these circumstances and often moved taxis on if they 
could not get on to the ranks. 
 
In answer to a question Mr Brown considered that the Safety Awareness Course should be 
open to both Private Hire and Hackney Carriage drivers who had acted illegally. 
 
Mr Ashraf Hussain, having been given leave, addressed the Committee, and stated that 

2



Licensing Committee Minutes - Tuesday, 30 April 2013 

much of what he had wanted to say had already been said.  He stated that the situation with 
“flagging” was getting out of hand, particularly at weekends, and that the proposed course 
would make the situation worse.  Currently, drivers “flagging” could get points and might get 
banned.  Under the proposal, drivers flagging would not be banned after the first offence 
and would be more relaxed and comfortable about “flagging” rather than fearful of 
prosecution.  Mr Hussain stated that he had been caught “flagging”, been banned and 
received six points on his licence.  He considered that prosecution was a deterrent to drivers 
in respect of “flagging.” 
 
In answer to questions Mr Hussain stated that between being reported and appearing in 
court for his offence he had been able to keep driving, also that under the proposal drivers 
would have to pay £200 to attend the Safety Awareness Course but would keep their Private 
Hire licences. 
 
In answer to Members’ questions and issues raised by the speakers the Senior Licensing 
Officer stated that there had been a progression in the action taken by officers to address 
the problem of “flagging.”  Initially, warnings had been given, followed by cautions.  
Prosecutions had then been introduced but, as some of the public speakers had said, had 
not proved effective in stopping flagging .  The fact that it could take 12 months or longer to 
conclude a case could present an issue as during that time the driver was still able to drive.  
It was considered that an approach that included an element of education might have 
improved results.  There had been a good response to date to the Safety Awareness 
Course and there had been no repeat offenders to date. 
 
Members expressed concerns about the issues raised by the public speakers in respect of 
Private Hire drivers and the establishment of a working party was suggested to look into the 
issues.  Whilst not doubting the comments they had heard some Members indicated a 
desire that information on the issues be collected and a Member suggested the possibility of 
a site visit at the times mentioned by a public speaker to ascertain the nature of the problem.  
The Council’s Solicitor stated that the Committee should not take a decision on an issue and 
afterwards investigate whether or not there actually was an issue.  He stated that the issue 
should be investigated and then a course of action be considered. 
 
The Head of Public Protection stated that resources had been increased in the Licensing 
area and would be deployed to investigate the issues raised by the speakers in respect of 
Private Hire drivers.  He confirmed any repeat offenders would be taken to court, or 
individuals taken straight to court if that was felt to be a more appropriate action than 
attendance on the Safety Awareness Course. 
 
Members considered that, although not part of the Safety Awareness Course, the issues 
raised by the speakers should be looked into and agreed to establish a working party 
consisting of Members and supported by a Licensing officer.  This investigation would result 
in a report to a future meeting of the Committee. 
 
The Council’s Solicitor advised that the Committee needed to consider whether or not the 
Safety Awareness Course should be introduced and, if so, indicate the reason(s) for so 
doing. 
 
Members considered that in view of the information given earlier by the Senior Licensing 
Officer, and supported by the comments of some of the public speakers, that the current 
system of prosecutions could take 12 months or longer to conclude a case and prosecutions 
were not considered to be proving effective, the Safety Awareness Course should be 
introduced as a swifter way of maintaining public safety and reinforcing the concept of public 
safety to the drivers, and that the course be extended to Hackney Carriage drivers as well 
as Private Hire drivers. 

3



Licensing Committee Minutes - Tuesday, 30 April 2013 

 
RESOLVED: 
 

(1) That the Safety Awareness Course be introduced as an addition to the introduction 
of a phased process of discipline/punishment for Private Hire Drivers and Hackney 
Carriage drivers who breached conditions and legislation in relation to plying for 
hire. 

 
(2) That reasonable powers be delegated to the Licensing Enforcement Officers to use 

their discretion as to when and under what circumstances the alternative action be 
taken. 

 
(3) That a working party, supported by a Licensing officer, be established to investigate 

issues raised by the public speakers above in respect of Private Hire drivers, with a 
membership of Councillors Beardsworth, Malpas, Patel and Wire DL.  

 

7. STREET TRADING FEES AND CONSENTS 

A Senior Licensing Officer stated that the Committee had received the results of the 
consultation regarding the proposed increase in street trading fees and amendments to the 
Street Trading locations at its meeting on 11 February 2013.  The Committee had agreed to 
undertake the consultation at its meeting on 11 December 2012.  At the 11 February 2013 
meeting the Committee had asked the officers to re-consider the proposed increases and to 
present a revised report indicating a more phased increase.  All street traders had been 
notified about the proposed increases and a statutory notice had been placed in the local 
press and two objections to the proposed increases had been received, from Aldo Gallone 
and from Keith Hills. 
 
Further analysis was being undertaken by the officers to determine suitable locations and 
periods of trading for Street Ttrading pitches in the town centre and a report on this issue 
would be presented to the Committee once the analysis had been completed. 
 
Mr Gallone, having been given leave, addressed the Committee.  He stated that he objected 
to the proposed increases and would like his site to be considered in line with increases to 
other sites and based on the Retail Price Index.  This would make transparent any future 
increases and could be reviewed every 5 years.  He stated that he paid £700 for his pitch 
now and that this would rise to £2,000+ over 5 years.  He was concerned that any future 
changes to the Council’s Administration might result in further high increases.  He also 
stated that he paid business rates but the café in the park did not.  Mr Gallone also wished 
to object at being moved from the traditional spot he had occupied outside Abington Park for 
over 80 years, which had affected his trade, and would prefer to stay in his location and 
have a pitch marked out on the highway. 
 
In answer to questions Mr Gallone stated that he had no objection to paying an increase but 
wanted a level playing field for all street traders.  He also supported a 5 year rent review.  
He would be happy to take the 2003 fees, which had not been increased since that time, 
and increase retrospectively by the Recommended Price Index. He accepted that there had 
not been an increase in his fees in 10 years 
 
The Head of Public Protection stated that fees were reviewed annually and Street Trading 
fees had not been increased since they were introduced in 2003.  The Council was now 
seeking to bring them up to a realistic level over a 5 year period.  The Senior Licensing 
Officer stated that activities such as Mr Gallone’s, which were outside the Park, were 
counted as licensable activities and that those in the Park were managed by leases under 
the Asset Management functions which were put out to tender.  The fees had to be 
calculated in differing ways and governed by different legislation. In relation to Street 

4



Licensing Committee Minutes - Tuesday, 30 April 2013 

Trading fees, the Council is directed to calculate fees only to cover the cost of running the 
service in respect of licensable activities.  Currently, this part of the service was running at a 
loss. 
 
In respect of Mr Gallone’s pitch, it was noted that there was currently some limited scope in 
respect of other pitches which might be available for his operation, should he wish to 
consider this.  The Senior Licensing Officer outlined that any proposal to designate a new 
street trading pitch would go through the statutory consultation and be presented to the 
Licensing Committee accordingly. 
 
In respect of any future review of fees it was noted that this Council could not lawfully fetter 
the discretion of any future Council. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That after due consideration of the two objections detailed in Appendix D to the report, the 
following be approved: 
 

(1)The three tier structure of the Street Trading fees, to include Standard, premium and 
Town centre categories, in accordance with paragraphs 3.1.16 to 3.1.18 of the 
report; 

 
(2)The proposed increases in Street Trading fees, in accordance with paragraph 3.1.19 

of the report.  
 

The meeting concluded at 7:12 pm 
 
 
 
 

5



 
 

 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC 
 

 
Committee Meeting Date:     
 
Policy Document:  
 

 
Directorate:   
 

 

 
 
 
18th June 2013                         
 
Early Morning Restriction Orders 
 
Customers and Communities  

 

1. Purpose 

For the Licensing Committee to consider this report and supporting evidence in order 
that consideration be given to introduce an Early Morning Restriction Order (EMRO) 
under the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011.  
 
2. Recommendations 

 
2.1  Having considered the evidence and all options, it is recommended that 

members resolve to agree that sufficient evidence exists with two or more 
premises and for the promotion of the licensing objectives namely,  

 
� the prevention of crime and disorder 

� public safety  

� the prevention of public nuisance  

� the protection of children from harm  

to advertise the proposal to introduce an EMRO and therefore to commence a 
consultation period of no less than 42 days, in accordance with section 
172B(1)(a) of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act 2003 (Early 
Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders) Regulations 2012, the EMRO detailed in 
3.3 option D, as follows:- 

 
 
 

D An EMRO commencing on the 18th November 2013, to prohibit the sale 
of alcohol between the hours of 03:00am and 06:00am, Monday to 

Report Title 
 

PROPOSAL FOR AN EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION 
ORDER 

Appendixes 1 - 8 
Agenda Item 6

6



 
 

Sunday, for an indefinite period, in respect of the Leisure zone area 
designated on the plan in  Appendix  1  
(Leisure zone being an area with a high concentration of licensed 
premises) 
 

2.2 To consider any representations arising from the advertising of the proposed 
order in accordance with the timetable referred to in paragraph 3.4 and within 
the context of promoting the licensing objectives. 

 
 
3. Issues and Choices 

 
3.1 Report Background 
 
3.1.1 On the 11 February 2013 the Licensing Committee agreed that Northampton 

Borough Council should not pursue consideration of the imposition of a Late 
Night Levy, but that it should conduct a more detailed analysis in respect of 
introducing an early morning alcohol restriction order in Northampton. 
 

3.1.2 Since the implementation of the Licensing Act 2003 on the 23rd November 
2005, governments have recognised that alcohol related crime and disorder 
has increased.  The coalition government considered that this increase was in 
part due to the proliferation of extended operation into the late night and early 
morning hours.  It responded to these concerns with a range of measures 
contained in the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011. The Police 
Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (PRSRA) gave licensing 
authorities the power to make an early morning alcohol restriction order 
(EMRO). 
 

3.1.3 EMRO’s are designed to address recurring problems such as high levels of 
alcohol-related crime and disorder in specific areas at specific times during 
the late night and early morning hours; serious public nuisance; and other 
instances of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour which are not directly 
attributable to specific premises.   
 

3.1.4 An EMRO is a power which has been introduced by the (PRSRA) enabling 
licensing authorities to restrict the sale of alcohol where they consider that 
there are alcohol related crime and disorder, public nuisance, protection of 
children from harm, public nuisance issues in the whole or a part of their area 
between 12 midnight and 06.00am on all or some days. 
 

3.1.5 The Home Office have made it clear in its consultations and publications that 
the purpose of the PRSRA is the rebalancing of the Licensing Act 2003 in 
favour of local communities and regulatory authorities. An EMRO is one of a 
range of tools which can be used to rebalance the licensing regime.  As with 
other functions of a licensing authority this is to be exercised for the promotion 
of the licensing objectives.   
 
 
 
 
 

7



 
 

Late Night Drinking in Northampton  
 

3.1.6  The Licensing Act 2003 (LA03) came into force at midnight on the 23rd 
November 2005 and established a single integrated scheme for licensing 
premises used for the sale or supply of alcohol, regulated entertainment and 
late night refreshment.  The new system replaced the requirement to apply for 
several different licences under different schemes and created one unified 
authorisation regime, with the flexibility to apply for a 24 hour licence tailored 
to the requirement of each premise.  The new Act also made provision for 
individuals to apply to the local authority for a one off Temporary Event Notice 
(TEN) in order to obtain the necessary permissions on unlicensed premises, or 
as an extension to the existing hours for those already holding a licence. 
 

3.1.7 Previously in accordance with the Licensing Act 1964, magistrates granted 
standard hours until 11pm for the sale of alcohol, with additional hours being 
granted under special certificates, or for those premises who applied for a 
public entertainment licence, with the latest terminal hour for the sale of 
alcohol in Northampton being granted until 03:00 am.   
 

3.1.8 Magistrates and local authority records indicate that in 2004 Northampton had 
70 premises granted public entertainment licences, or special certificates for 
extended hours past midnight.  In comparison and since the introduction of the 
LA03, Northampton currently has 183 licences granted for the sale of alcohol 
after midnight, with 35 selling alcohol beyond 03:00am. 
 

3.1.9 A detailed breakdown of the number of licences that existed in 2004 and 
comparable data as at January 2013, shown by type, and the latest hour 
granted for the sale of alcohol is detailed in Appendix 2 
 

3.1.10 During the transitional period in 2005, applicants had the opportunity to apply 
to the local authority to simply convert their existing licence, or apply to convert 
and extend their hours.  At this time a small number of premises applied to 
extend their existing hours for the sale of alcohol.   
 

3.1.11 Since the transitional period to take advantage of the new flexible hours, NBC 
has received and granted over 100 applications, permitting hours for the sale 
of alcohol past midnight.  There has been an increase of 150% in the number 
of premises now selling alcohol beyond midnight; this in turn has created a 
domino effect whereby premises are now applying to extend their hours in 
order to compete with other premises. It is well documented and generally 
recognised that the late night economy on both a national and local level now 
starts and ends later. Evidence of this continuing need  and gradual shift for 
later hours, for the sale of alcohol is detailed in Appendix 2   
 

3.1.12 The data anaylsed has been calculated using the end of permitted hours for 
the sale of alcohol, on the day of the week with the latest permitted hour for 
each premises, and not the closing time of the premises. 
 

3.1.13 In addition to those applying to increase their licence into the early hours on a 
permanent basis, evidence from data extracted has shown that in recent 
years there has been an increase in the number of days where Temporary 
Event Notices (TEN) permissions have been granted for the sale of alcohol, 
with a peak in the number of days between 02:01am – 03:00am and 04:01am 

8



 
 

– 05:00am in 2012. A sample of the data in 2012 between these times, shows 
that a high percentage of those days granted are within the area of the leisure 
zone. Evidence of this is detailed in Appendix 2 

 

3.1.14 As a result of these changes in legislation and increasing numbers of 
premises staying open later, the night time economy in Northampton now 
starts and ends later and with an increase in alcohol-related crime and 
disorder during the early hours of the morning.   
 

3.1.15 Northampton Borough Council, Northamptonshire Police and other relevant 
partners, have produced evidence showing the impact that late night drinking 
is having within Northampton.  This evidence shows that there is an increase 
in alcohol related crime and disorder into the early hours of the morning, with 
a higher, disproportionate problem within the leisure zone. Evidence of this 
increase is shown in Appendix 3 

 

3.1.16 Crime and disorder also has a significant cost implication for the Northampton 
economy.  In September 2012, Northamptonshire County Council published a 
report detailing the cost of Alcohol to the Northamptonshire Economy.  Pages 
13 and 14 of the report show the costs of alcohol misuse appropriated to the 
Northampton area. Evidence of this report is attached in Appendix 4 

 

3.1.17 To tackle these problems, all partnership agencies in Northampton have and 
continue to work proactively using tools available to assist with the promotion 
of all of the licensing objectives (not just crime and disorder), for example 
these include; 
 

• Setting up a Community Safety Partnership 

• The adoption in 2009 of a Designated Public Places Order and using 
directions to leave under section 27 of theViolent Crime Reduction Act 
2006. 

• Actively participating within the local Pubwatch scheme. 

• Establishing and maintaining a Best Bar None awards scheme. 

• Taxi Marshalls 

• Street Pastors 

• Dedicated police licensing officers. 

• Closure Notices 

• Road Closures 

• Nightsafe 
 
3.1.18 It is of note that significant work has been undertaken by the partnership 

agencies and the licensees to develop a Best Bar None scheme. However 
there has seen a drop in applications from 38 in 2012, to 23 in 2013. 
 

3.1.19 Under the current legislation, the hours of trade permitted by the licence can 
only be amended by either a variation, or by order of a licensing sub-
committee following a review of the licence.   Northamptonshire Police has 
used this tool to bring about the review of premises and will continue to take 
this course of action where there has been evidence of crime and disorder 
clearly linked to particular premises. Since the implementation of the LA03, 
Northamptonshire Police have applied for 28 reviews of licences within the 

9



 
 

Northampton area under the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and 
disorder.  
 

3.1.20 Northamptonshire Police have also worked with a number of premises to 
voluntarily restrict the hour for the last entry of customers, in an effort to 
minimise the movement of people from one premises to another.  Whilst it has 
been recognised that licensees have cooperated fully, it is very difficult for the 
police to evidence ALL incidents of crime and disorder to any particular 
premises and call for a review, in order to bring about a reduction in the 
permitted hours. 
 

3.1.21 In 2009 Northampton Borough Council successfully applied for and received 
authorisation to implement a Designated Public Places order for the whole of 
the Borough. This allows police officers to confiscate alcohol in public places 
if deemed there is potential for anti-social behaviour or disorder.   
 

3.1.22 Having used these tools, the local authority having consulted with the 
Community Safety Partnership is now of the view that it is appropriate for an 
EMRO to be considered and for consultation to be commenced in accordance 
with The Licensing Act 2003 (Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders) 
Regulations 2012. 
 

3.1.23 Northampton has not adopted a cumulative impact policy, which is dealt with 
under the s.182 Guidance and is not specifically mentioned in the Licensing 
Act 2003.  This type of policy allows a local authority the opportunity to make 
a presumption against any new/variation of premises licence applications, on 
the basis that the applicant would be unable to promote the licensing 
objectives, unless they could demonstrate otherwise.  This type of policy is 
not designed to redress retrospectively those premises already operating. 
 

3.1.24 In arriving at the proposal officers have considered the location and the timing 
of an EMRO and the following are key findings to support this proposal. 
 
Is an EMRO appropriate? 

3.1.25 Violence is reducing at a slower rate than all crime and accounts for a higher 
proportion of all crime in recent years than it did in 2004/5.  All agency data 
relating to crime and disorder shows a peak at weekends 00.00-04.49 with 
some data showing peaks extending to 05.59.  

3.1.26 Anti-Social Behaviour is increasing on the Leisure Zone in general, and nearly 
a fifth takes place during the night time economy period with levels remaining 
high until 04.59 at weekends. 

3.1.27 CCTV incidents show a peak until 04.59 at weekends in line with the peaks 
seen in crime, violence, incidents, East Midlands Ambulance Service and A&E 
data.  

The Location of an EMRO 

3.1.28 The leisure zone area, and the night time economy period specifically account 
for a disproportionate amount of crime within Northampton Borough.  Crime in 
the leisure zone has fallen at a slower rate when compared with the rest of 
Northampton. 

10



 
 

3.1.29 Where alcohol has been identified as a factor for the offender, the majority are 
violence against the person, and a large proportion occurs within the Leisure 
Zone and night time economy period. 

3.1.30 Within the leisure zone, there is a clear correlation between the location of 
licensed premises selling alcohol at a specific time of night and assaults 
recorded by police and ambulance services at that time. This correlation is not 
evident across the rest of the borough so crimes cannot be attributed to 
alcohol licensing for the whole borough. 

3.1.31 There is a concentration of violence after 02.00 within a specific area of the 
leisure zone, in close proximity to open licensed premises, and a 
disproportionate amount of violence 03.00-05.59 in the same area. 

3.1.32 Data from health partners directly relating to assaults correspond with police 
recorded crime. Showing significantly more incidents between 00:00 – 04:59 
on weekend nights in the leisure zone than any other time of the week. The 
peak is outside of the leisure zone tends to be earlier than this, with volume 
reducing around 02:59 - 03:59.  

What time is appropriate?  

3.1.33 Violent crime in Northampton peaks between 01:00 – 03:00, although the 
peak has extended later into the night since 2004-05.  

3.1.34 Crime occurring on the leisure zone between 03.00-05.59 Saturday and 
Sunday mornings is increasing in volume and disproportionately. There is an 
increased risk that the public are subject to more crime and disorder during 
this time than they have in the past, thus undermining the promotion of the 
prevention of crime and disorder. 

3.1.35 Violence on the leisure zone between 03.00-05.59 has increased by 107% 
between 2004/5 and 2012/13. There has been a 26% increase in violence 
between 02:00 – 05:59 in the leisure zone when comparing the same periods.  

3.1.36 The increase in violent crime between 03:00 – 06:00 on Saturday and 
Sundays only is 91%, this is slightly less than the overall week. 

3.1.37 Incident volumes occurring during 03.00-05.59 have not changed notably over 
the last 3 years despite a fall in those occurring during the wider NTE period. 

3.1.38 When comparing 2004-5 and 2012-13, every day of the week has had an 
increase in violent crime in the leisure zone between 03:00 – 06:00, excluding 
Thursdays, which had one fewer crime.  

3.1.39 Data from health partners directly relating to assaults correspond with police 
recorded crime and shows significantly more incidents between 00:00 – 04:59 
on weekend nights in the leisure zone than any other time of the week. The 
peak outside of the leisure zone tends to be earlier than this, with volume 
reducing around 02:59 - 03:59.  

3.1.40 Given the high concentration of crime and incidents within the Leisure Zone, 
the fact that crime and incident patterns and trends have not mirrored what 
has happened elsewhere on Northampton Borough, and that the NTE period, 
specifically incidents of crime and disorder after 03.00 is growing, it is 

11



 
 

important for all agencies to target this area and time period to ensure the 
licensing objectives are met. 

Impact of Proposal 

3.1.41 If adopted this restriction will apply to all premises licences; club premises 
certificates and temporary event notices operating past 03:00am within the 
leisure zone area detailed within the proposals, and will apply every day 
Monday to Sunday throughout the year, for an indefinite period, with the 
exception of the early hours on New Year’s Day.   
 

3.1.42 All types of premises that sell alcohol will be affected by these proposals, 
except for hotels that provide alcohol to residents through minibars and room 
service.  Hotels who serve alcohol in a bar, lounge or lobby will be affected by 
this EMRO. 
 

3.1.43 Northampton has 35 premises which operate past 3:00am, of those premises 
25 will be affected by the area recommended in the EMRO proposal, this 
includes a mixture of pubs, clubs, bars, casinos, restaurants and 
supermarkets. A map and details of those premises affected is shown at 
Appendix 5    

  
3.1.44 To consider the impact of dispersal, it is worth noting the dispersal times of 

premises in 2004 and the current licensing permissions.  In 2004, premises by 
law had what was commonly known as a “drinking up time”, being 20 minutes 
in addition to the last sale of alcohol (30 minutes being allowed for 
restaurants).  Under the current legislation and with the flexibility of the 24 
hour licence, the “drinking up time” is now determined by the discretion of the 
individual making the application for a premises licence or club premises 
certificate or the licensing sub-committee. 
 

3.1.45 The closing times of premises under the current legislation has been analysed 
further and data indicates that approximately 50% of those premises selling 
alcohol between midnight and 06:00am have a 30 minute drinking up time, 
with approximately 25% having a 60 minute period and 25% having no 
drinking up time.  These percentages are similar throughout the night time 
economy, including the leisure zone. 
 

3.1.46 As other licensable activities, including for example regulated entertainment 
and late night refreshment (sale and supply of hot food), will not be affected 
by this EMRO, premises will be able to continue past 03:00 am, in 
accordance with their existing closing times.   
 

3.1.47 In considering the impact of dispersal, it has been encouraged by both 
regulation and good practice schemes that licensees take responsibility for 
allowing a “drinking up”, or “winding down” period and it is envisaged that 
licensees will continue with this good practice and use their existing 
permissions to carry on with the licensable activities that will not be affected 
by the proposed EMRO.   
 

3.1.48 In addition Northampton has 27 takeaways which are currently licensed for 
late night refreshment later than 03:00am, 21 of which are located within the 
recommended proposed EMRO leisure zone area, and who will not be 

12



 
 

affected by these proposals and will be able to continue to operate in 
accordance with their existing permissions. 
 

3.2 Feasibility Study of adopting and implementing an EMRO  
- Informal Consultation 
 

3.2.1 The aim of this informal consultation was to find out people’s views on the 
potential introduction of an EMRO, as requested at Licensing Committee on 
11 February and in accordance with guidelines detailed in s.182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 paragraphs 16.7, 13.23 -13.24. 
 

3.2.2 Key stakeholders, including residents, businesses, licensees, relevant 
businesses and services and any other interested party were invited to 
provide initial views on the possibility of an EMRO(s) being introduced in 
Northampton to help tackle problems associated with drinking.  
 

3.2.3 The informal consultation started 28 February 2013 and ran for 5 weeks, 
closing on 5 April 2013.  
 

3.2.4 People were able to engage in a range of ways: 
o Licensing Committee 11 February 2013-Open to the public 
o Address and e-mail address given for comments/views etc. 
o Engagement with our key stakeholders and partners  

 
This activity was advertised through the Council’s website, direct letters to key 
stakeholders, news releases to the local media and social media, including 
twitter alerts and reminders. 

 
3.2.5 Views were also sought from responsible authorities and their feedback 

(including data) is not included in this part of this study. 
 

3.2.6 Over 1000 letters were sent out to key stakeholders. 
 

3.2.7 A total of 56 residents visited our dedicated webpages during the informal 
consultation.  
 

3.2.8 A list of all parties contacted and those who responded can be found at 
Appendix 6 
 

3.2.9  Results 
 

3.2.10  A total of 43 written responses were received. Copies of communications 
received are available in Appendix 7 
 

3.2.11  It should be noted that additional activity relating to EMROs was undertaken 
independently of this exercise during the period of informal consultation and 
that the views expressed during such events are not included in this report. 
 

3.2.12  Findings   
 
Out of the 43 comments and representations received, 22 were in favour of an 
EMRO (although 5 of those felt that if an EMRO was introduced, it would be 

13



 
 

more appropriate after 2am or 3am in the morning); 19 were against an EMRO 
at any time and 2 neither for nor against. 

 
A key summary of the issues raised by those objecting to the 
introduction of EMRO:- 

 

• Displacement- "it is likely that drinkers would start drinking in other 
towns"; encourage house parties/illegal parties/raves/street drinkers 

• Burden on Licensees-Unfair to licensed premises who operate safe, 
secure and well managed premises; financial impact on licensees; a 
blunt instrument; "A balance must be sought to ensure that only those 
implicated in contributing to the problem are the recipients of 
restrictions in the trade"; businesses trapped into long leases; unfair 
competition; potential job losses 

• Policing/Enforcement-Surge in customers/flashpoints 

• Impact on Northampton- businesses will close; damage town 
economy; premises will close; difficult to attract new business tenants; 
discourage investment in town; increase anti-social behaviour; job 
losses; loss of business rates revenue ; discourage students coming to 
Northampton University; reduce town centre spending; loss of revenue 
in the town ; restrict special occasions, i.e. sporting events 
 

 A key summary of the issues raised by those supporting the introduction 
of EMRO:- 

 

• Discourage pre-loading ; drinkers will come into town earlier 

• Police resourcing- Allow police resources to be targeted more 
effectively 

• Level playing field for bars and clubs 

• Promote licensing objectives –Crime and disorder; Reduce public 
nuisance ; noise impact and better quality of life for residents 

• Reduce resources on ambulance and health service 
 
 
3.3 Options 
 
3.3.1 

 
A. Do nothing  
 
B. An EMRO to prohibit the sale of alcohol for an indefinite period between; the 

hours of 03:00 am to 06:00 am Monday to Sunday in respect of the whole 
licensing authority area. 
 

C. An EMRO to prohibit the sale of alcohol for an indefinite period between; the 
hours of 02:00am and 06:00 am Monday to Sunday in respect of the whole of 
the licensing authority area. 
 

D. An EMRO to prohibit the sale of alcohol for an indefinite period between; the 
hours of 3:00am and 06:00am, Monday to Sunday, in respect of the leisure 
zone area designated on the plan in  Appendix 1  

 

14



 
 

E. An EMRO to prohibit the sale of alcohol for an indefinite period between; the 
hours of 2:00am and 06:00am, Monday to Sunday in respect of the leisure 
zone area designated on the plan in  Appendix  1 
 

3.3.2 The committee have the option to; 
 
• Decide that the recommended proposal D detailed above is appropriate for the 

promotion of the licensing objectives and commence consultation on the 
proposal; 

 
• Decide that the proposals detailed above are not appropriate and that the 

process should be ended; or 
 
• Decide that the proposal should be modified.  In this case the process must 

begin again, based on any modified terms. 
 
 
3.4   Timetable if Committee decide to proceed 

 

18th June 2013 Licensing Committee consider EMRO 
proposal for consultation and if 
agreed; 

Local Authority will advertise the 
proposal on the 27th June 2013 by: 

Publishing a notice on its website 
Publish at least one advert in a local 
newspaper 
Displaying a notice in the proposed 
area 
Notify all affected persons 

28th June 2013 42 day consultation begins 
 

Representations: A responsible authority or any person 
wishes to make representation may 
do so; starting on the day after the 
day the proposal is advertised.  
 
Representations must be made in 
writing and on the prescribed form.  

9th August 2013 Consultation ends 

Hearing no later than the 
20th September 2013 

If relevant representations are 
received, a hearing will be held within 
30 working days, beginning with the 
day after the end of the consultation 
to consider all representations and if 
agreed 

Determination by Licensing 
Committee no later than  
4th October 2013 

A determination will be resolved 
within 10 working days of the 
conclusion of the hearing 

14th October 2013 Report to Special Full Council 

Publication of Order: A notice of an EMRO order if agreed 
at Full Council, will be sent within 7 
days to all affected persons and a 
notice will be published on its website 

15



 
 

and placed within the affected area 
for a period of no less than28 days  

18th November 2013 EMRO commences 

 
3.4.1 NBC is required to advertise these proposals on its website and in its local 

newspaper as well as notifying those licence holders within the proposed 
EMRO area. Any person wishing to make representations for, or against, 
these proposals will have 42 days in which to lodge their comments.  A 
timetable of the expected consultation period is given at 3.4. 
 

3.4.2 If representations are received during the consultation period then a hearing 
will be held and further consideration will be given to those 
representations/objections before the outcome of these EMRO proposals are 
decided.  If amendments to the proposals are considered necessary, the 
process for adopting an EMRO will start again. 
 

3.4.3 Full Council would need to approve and decide on a start date for the Order. 
 

 

4. Implications (including financial implications) 

 
4.1 Policy  
     
4.1.2 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy will be given a full review and 

updated to reflect the relevant changes to legislation. 
     
4.2 Resources and Risk 
 
4.2.1 Costs associated with advertising, consultation and administration of the 

EMRO will be met from the Licensing Departments budget. 
 
4.2.2  There is always a risk in any process of this nature that the process and 

decisions of Council could be subject to legal challenge or review.  Officers will 
carefully manage the process to seek to minimise this risk. 

 
4.3 Legal 
 
4.3.1 The framework for EMRO’s is set out in Sections 172A  to 172E of The 

Licensing Act 2003.  These sections enable a licensing authority to make an 
EMRO in its area if it considers that this is appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. An EMRO has the effect of prohibiting the supply of 
alcohol under the 2003 Act, subject to prescribed exceptions. An EMRO may 
apply for any period beginning at or after midnight and ending at of before 6 
am, on all or some days, for different periods on different days, for a limited or 
unlimited period and in relation to the whole or any part of the licensing 
authority’s area. 

 
4.3.2 Committee members should note that the amended guidance issued under 

S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that licensing authorities are best 
placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be 
considered on a case by case basis. They should take into account any 

16



 
 

representations or objections that have been received from responsible 
authorities or other persons and representations made by the applicant or 
premises users as the case may be. 

 
4.3.3  The authorities determinations should be evidence based, justified as being 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to 
what it is intended to achieve. 

 
4.3.4 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of 

the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would 
be suitable to achieve that end.  The local authority should seek to exercise its 
functions as are an appropriate and proportionate response to the causes of 
concern.  However it is imperative that the members ensure that the factors 
which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the 
promotion of the licensing objectives and nothing outside those parameters. 

 
 
4.4 Equality 
 
4.4.1 An equality screening prior to the potential introduction of an EMRO was 

carried out and is attached at Appendix 8. This analysis did not highlight any 
disproportionate adverse impacts on groups with protected characteristics. 
The feedback received during the informal consultation stage did not identify 
equality concerns. If this matter proceeds to further consultation, feedback 
received will be taken into consideration and review undertaken as relevant 
and appropriate. 

 
4.6 Consultees (Internal and External) 

   
  Internal 
  Director of Customers & Communities 
  Head of Public Protection  
  NBC Legal Services 
  NBC Senior Licensing Officers 
  Finance 
  External 
Key stakeholders and other interested parties as stated in 3.2.8 above. A list 
of those invited to comment is available in Appendix 6 

     
 
4.7 Background Papers 

 
The Licensing Act 2003 
The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 
Home Office Guidance Early Morning Restriction Orders 

   The Licensing Act 2003 s.182 Guidance  
   
 
 
  

 David Kennedy 
 Chief Executive 

17



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

1
a

18



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

1
b

19



Appendix 2 
 
Licensed Premises in Northampton 

 
1.1 The following data is taken from Northampton Borough Council’s (NBC) 

licensing system ‘LalPac’. In the case of data relating to 2004, this is taken 
from hard copy files, as LalPac was first introduced to NBC in 2005. 
 

1.2 The time of the last permitted sale of alcohol of a licensed premise has 
been calculated by the latest possible time on a normal weekday 
(excluding specific holidays such as Christmas or Bank Holidays). In most 
circumstances this will relate to a Friday/Saturday night or 
Saturday/Sunday night.  

 
1.3 Licensed premises have been mapped by matching easting and northing 

grid references to the UPRN number of the licensed building, which is 
populated in LalPac.  

 
1.4 Where premises within the leisure zone has been analysed in isolation, 

this has been done by importing data into NBC’s GIS System ‘Cartology,’ 
then exporting the required data back out into excel for further analysis.   

 
1.5 The tables below shows the volume of licensed premises of different types 

in 2004, prior to implementation of the Licensing Act (2003), compared to a 
snapshot from March 2013. Please note the categories of premises type 
differ slightly in each table, the categories used now are those in 
accordance with government data requests  

Last Sale of Alc All Premises

Pubs/ 

Clubs/ Bars/ 

Rest/ B&B/ 

Hotel

Shops/ 

Super’mrk/

Off Licences

Registered 

Members 

Clubs

TOTAL 596 325 191 80

Post 00:01 70 70 0 0

Post 01:01 51 51 0 0

Post 02:01 39 39 0 0

Post 03:01/Later 0 0 0 0

Figure 1: Licensed Premises in Northampton by alcohol sales (2004)

 

Last Sale of Alc
All 

Premises

Pubs/Club

s/Bars

Rest/B&B

/Hotel

Shops/Su

per'mrk/

Off Lic

Other

Total 589 159 114 211 105

Post 00:01 183 110 31 11 31

Post 01:01 105 59 19 9 18

Post 02:01 66 42 5 9 10

Post 03:01 35 18 2 8 7

Post 04:01 19 5 0 8 6

Post 05:01 16 3 0 8 5

Later/24 Hour 11 0 0 8 3

Figure 2: Licensed Premises in Northampton by alcohol sales (Mar 2013)

 
 20



 
1.6 As shown, there has been an increase of 161% of premises selling alcohol 

beyond midnight, 105.9% increase in trading beyond 01:00am, 69% 
increase in premises trading beyond 02:00am and there are now 35 
premises with an alcohol licence after 03:00am. In 2004 no premises were 
permitted to sell alcohol beyond 03:00am.  
 

1.7 The charts below show a more visual representation of the current 
situation of alcohol licensing hours, showing the breakdown of premises 
permitted to sell alcohol at different times of the night. This is shown for the 
whole of Northampton Borough, and Northampton Leisure Zone area only.  

 

 
 

 
 
1.8 The table below shows the proportion of premises selling alcohol at 

specific times of the night time economy which fall within and outside of 21



the leisure zone. As shown, between 02:00 – 04:00 is the period when the 
highest proportion of premises are within the leisure zone. This provides 
an overview of how many premises will be affected by an EMRO at 
specific times and locations.  

 

Post 00:01 183 95 88 51.9%

Post 01:01 105 73 32 69.5%

Post 02:01 66 47 19 71.2%

Post 03:01 35 25 10 71.4%

Post 04:01 19 9 10 47.4%

Post 05:01 16 6 10 37.5%

All Premises in 

Borough
Inside LZ Outside LZ

% Of All 

Premises 

Open within 

the LZ

Figure 5: Volume of Premises Inside & Outside of the Leisure Zone

Last Sale Of 

Alc (2013)

 
 

1.9 Below is a table showing every new application for an alcohol licence or 
variation of an existing licence to extend licensing hours since 2006 
(following the licensing act coming into force in Nov 2005). As shown, 
2006 had notably higher number of applications/ variations to adjust 
licensing hours than any other year, and there has been a gradual 
reduction since. However, this reduction tends to relate to changes in 
licensing hours prior to 01:00. Applications/variations to sell alcohol after 
01:00 have remained relatively constant since 2006.  

 

YEAR TOTAL 21:00 - 01:00 01:00 - 02:00 02:00 - 03:00 03:00 - 04:00 04:00 - LATER

2006 26 14 6 3 1 2

2007 19 8 4 6 0 1

2008 17 4 3 2 3 5

2009 14 4 3 3 2 2

2010 14 6 2 4 1 1

2011 12 3 3 3 1 2

2012 17 6 5 4 1 1

TOTAL 119 45 26 25 9 14

FIGURE 6: NEW APPLICATIONS & VARIATIONS: INCREASE OF LATEST ALC SALES TIME ONLY

 
 

1.9 Licensed premises are also able to apply for temporary event notices 
(TENS), which allows applicants to sell alcohol on a one off occasion, or 
extent their licensing hours on a one off occasion. As shown, there has 
been a steady increase in these applications, with above average (yellow) 
volume in the past 2 years, and significantly more applications (red) for 
extensions between 03:01 – 04:00 and after 05:01. 

22



 

 
*This data excludes TENs for New Year’s eve/day as an EMRO would not effort licensing hours on this 

day. 

    
1.10 In the past year, 83.6% of the days granted as a TEN have been inside 
the leisure zone. Of the days granted to sell alcohol after 03:01, 93.3% (98 out 
of 105) have been inside the leisure zone.  

 
 

23



                1 of 33 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Date 24th May 2013 

Contributors: 
Northamptonshire Police 
Northampton Borough Council 

Supporting analysis 

for the Northampton 

Early Morning 

Restriction Order 
(EMRO) application 

 

Appendix 3

24



                2 of 33 

 

1 Aim 
 
1.1 This document seeks to provide evidence and contextual data to inform the application for 

an Early Morning Restriction Order (EMRO) within Northampton borough.  The following 
analysis will seek to understand current issues relating to Prevention of Crime and 

Disorder, and Protecting Children from Harm – 2 of the 4 licensing objectives. 
 
2 Scope 

 
2.1 From the outset it has been recognised that the Police are not the only agency involved in 

ensuring the licensing objectives are met.  Northampton Borough Council, East Midlands 
Ambulance Service (EMAS), the NHS and the voluntary sector all contribute.  Data from 
the Police, Northampton Borough Council, EMAS and NHS have all been included in this 

analysis to look beyond crime data. 
 

2.2 Data from Northamptonshire Police systems has been sourced as follows: 
 Crime data: Local Force crime recording system 
 Incident data: From the Steria STORM incident recording system 

 Anti-Social Behaviour data: From the Steria STORM incident recording system 
 

2.3 NHS assaults data has been collected by the receptionists at point of booking patients in. 
A series of questions are asked of each patient to ascertain details of their assault. This is 
voluntary.  

 
2.4 EMAS data has been sourced from the locations the ambulances pick up patients following 

a telephone call to the ambulance control room. This data is completed on their electronic 
system.  

 

2.5 CCTV data from Northampton Borough Council has been compiled by the CCTV controllers 
and reported on their local system.  

 
2.6 All data unless specified is for the period 1st April to 31st March for each period.  Crime 

data has been analysed from 2004/5 to 2012/13 in the aforementioned time period in 

order to show how crime and disorder has changed since the licensing hours were 
changed, all the way through to the present day. 

 
2.7 The analysis contained within this document refers to the Borough of Northampton (the 

boundary recognised by Northampton Borough Council) or an area defined as the “Leisure 
Zone”.  The Leisure Zone area has been identified through this analysis as an area that 
has high volumes of crimes and incidents in a small concentrated area, particularly at 

weekends during evening/night/early morning hours. It also encompasses the main 
concentration of pubs and clubs within Northampton.  Figure.1 below confirms the 

borough boundary with Figure.2 confirming the Leisure Zone boundary, (which is already 
a recognised boundary for Section 27 notices. 

25



                3 of 33 

 

 
Figure.1       Figure.2 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

2.8 For the purposes of this document, a period of the week has been identified which has a 
high prevalence of crime and disorder.  This is called the “Night Time Economy” (NTE) and 
is defined as the period 21.00-0559 on Friday/Saturday and 21.00-0559 

Saturday/Sunday, as per the existing Operation Nightsafe strategy, the dedicated plan for 
the Police to manage crime and disorder within Northampton Leisure Zone. 

 
3 Methodology 
 

3.1 In seeking to provide an evidence base for the EMRO application, analysis of the different 
data types from the Police, EMAS and NHS has provided relevant evidence for the Crime 

and Disorder licensing objective.   
 
3.2 Analysis of under 18 victimisation and offending supports the “Protecting Children from 

Harm” licensing objective. 
 

3.3 Throughout the document, key points highlighted by the analysis that support the 
introduction of the EMRO are found in boxes.  These are drawn together as part of the 
summary and inform the conclusion at the end of this document. 

 
3.4 Crime data: 

 
3.4.1 This has been analysed in accordance with the Home Office Crime Tree 2013.  All main 

crime types identified in the Crime Tree were initially reviewed, with those displaying 
crime patterns or high crime volumes within the Leisure Zone or Night time economy 
period analysed in more detail. This included: All Crime, Violence against the Person, 

Stealing, Public Disorder, Sexual Offences and Criminal Damage/Arson.  
 

3.4.2 Within each of the above categories, the data was first analysed by location (grid 
references), then hour of day, and day of week.  Where possible, it was the further split 
to assess how influential or prevalent certain factors were within each crime breakdown. 

The factors assessed were; amount of alcohol flags, whether the crime occurred in 
licensed premises and if there were any U18 offenders/victims. It is important to note 

that Alcohol flags for Crime are only recorded in relation to the offender, where known.  
This suggests that the actual number of offences where alcohol is a factor in a broader 
sense (e.g. victim was affected by alcohol) is likely to be higher. 

 
3.4.3 Where the data was analysed by day and hour, each resulting data table was analysed for 

peaks in recorded offences against the average and +1 and +2 standard deviations.  
These peaks are statistically valid peaks and indicate where rises are significant and not 
‘normal variation’.   

26



                4 of 33 

 

 
3.4.4 Under-18 victimisation and offending is based on the age at time of offence.  For both 

aspects of crime, it is only where a crime is reported that we will know if it is against a 

young person – if they do not report it then we will not know a crime has taken place. 
 

3.5 Incident data: 
 
3.5.1 This has been analysed in accordance with the National Standard of Incident Recording 

(NSIR). The categories analysed were all incidents (Anti Social Behaviour, Public Safety 
and Welfare, and Crime incidents but excluding Administration which include sub-

categories of Admin Other, Cancelled, Complaints against the Police, Duplicate, Forensic 
Visit, Lost property, Message, Police Generated resource, Pre-planned event, Test), and 
Anti-Social Behaviour specifically. 

 
3.5.2 Incidents which had a motivator of “alcohol” were also analysed but due to the way 

incidents on the LZ are managed at weekends (through a single operational log rather 
than individual incidents) the number of alcohol related incidents in the LZ is very small 
and not statistically valid for further analysis. 

 
3.5.3 Incidents for Saturday and Sunday have been compared with an average for Monday-

Friday as no historical data is available for 2003-4 as incidents used a completely different 
incident recording system and classification system. 

 

3.5.4 Incidents which had a motivator of “Youth” were also analysed to understand incidents in 
the context of ‘Protecting Children from Harm’.  It is important to note that the use of this 

flag is based on perceptions of young people being involved in the incident; there is no 
clear age criterion, but this provides an approximation of those incidents relating to 
under-18 years. 

 
3.6 Mapping of data: 

 
3.6.1 Crime and Incident data was imported into Northgate XD mapping to produce any maps 

required.  Anything related to the LZ was then exported back out into excel for further 

analysis. Where temporal analysis was conducted via Data Clocks, the data has been 
migrated into tables for ease of reading within this document. 

 
3.6.2 It should be noted that some crimes and incidents were not able to be mapped using the 

XD system as they did not contain grid references.  This can occur when crimes are 
known to have taken place within Northampton but the victim cannot be exactly sure 
where within Northampton. This could be because they have visited a number of locations 

during their time out and cannot identify when or where they were. Calculations 
comparing LZ and Non LZ areas exclude unmappable crime. 

 
3.7 Other Agency Data 
 

3.7.1 Data from other agencies outside of the Police also forms part of this analysis. 
 East Midlands Ambulance Service (EMAS) Pick Up Data (March 01 2012 – February 28 

2013) 
 Northampton Borough Council CCTV Incident Data (January 01 2011 – December 31 

2012) 

 Northampton General Hospital Accident & Emergency (A&E) Assaults Data (February 
01 2011 – December 31 2012) 

 
 
 

27



                5 of 33 

 

3.7.2 Due to the diverse nature of the data sets relating to EMAS, A&E and CCTV, in respect of 
recording practices, the ‘leisure zone’ is less defined than the maps above has indicated.  
EMAS aligns with Northants Police definition of the ‘Leisure Zone’. However, A&E data 

coded as postcode area ‘NN1’ has been allocated to the ‘town centre,’ a proxy for the 
Leisure zone. CCTV incidents are allocated to camera ‘zones’ dependent upon which CCTV 

camera was used to capture the incident.  All incidents allocated to ‘town centre’ or 
‘leisure zones’ are attributed to the town centre. 

 

3.7.3 The A&E assaults data analysed was all data within the town centre which fell under the 
location categories of ‘licensed premises’ and ‘on the street.’ Categories ‘Home’ and 

‘Other’ were disregarded. 
 
3.7.4 When analysing EMAS data, only the call outs categorised under ‘Assault/Sexual Assault 

in the ‘Chief Complaint’ (reason for callout) field were analysed.  This is the only category 
of ‘Chief Complaint’ which is directly related to the licensing objectives (e.g. Prevention of 

Crime and Disorder). 
 
3.7.5 The NBC CCTV control room data analysed was all incidents classified as 'public order.' 

Public order incidents include the following sub categories: - drunk & disorderly, anti-
social behaviour, domestic violence, juvenile nuisance, criminal damage, ABH, GBH, drunk 

and incapable, and begging. 
 
3.7.6 It should be noted that much of this data will be captured within police recorded crime 

data, for example one assault may have been identified by NBC CCTV control room, 
attended to by EMAS and Northamptonshire Police, then the victim presented at 

Northampton General Hospital A&E. As a result, this data should be considered added 
contextual information. 

 

3.7.7 It should also be noted that data for previous years does not exist for this other agency 
data so comparisons are unable to be shown. The analysis below therefore illustrates the 

current context and does not show any change over time as a consequence of later liquor 
licensing hours. 

 

4 Crime and Disorder 
 

4.1 General 
 

4.1.1 The Leisure Zone area accounts for 1.7% of the geographical area of Northampton 
Borough, yet in 2012/13 22.9% of All Crime occurs in this same area, and of this volume, 
27.5% occurs during the NTE period. Likewise, 15.9% of all incidents occur on the Leisure 

Zone, and within that 13.7% occurs during the NTE period.  The NTE period accounts for 
10.7% of a week (18 hours of the 168 in a week).  This disproportionate amount of crime 

and incidents in the Leisure Zone and particularly during the NTE period highlight the 
specific nature of this area and its contribution to crime and disorder. 

 

 
 

 
 

1. The leisure zone area, and the NTE period specifically account for a 

disproportionate amount of crime within Northampton Borough. 

28



                6 of 33 

 

4.2 All crime 
 
4.2.1 All Crime within Northampton Borough as recorded by the Police has fallen 37.3% since 

2004/5.  However, this reduction has not been equal across the Borough or during the 
course of a day. The reduction on the Leisure Zone area specifically has only fallen 24%.  

The proportion of crime that is within the Leisure Zone has also increased from 18.9% in 
2004/5 to 22.9% in 2012/13.  The table below shows how Borough and Leisure Zone 
crime levels have changed over time. 

 

Year 
All Crime in 

Northampton 

All Crime In 

Northampton 

(Excl LZ) 

% of Whole 

All Crime In 

Northampton  

LZ 

% of Whole 

Reduction 

in whole 

period 

-37.3% -40.4%   -24.0%   

2012/13 19779 15250 77.1% 4529 22.9% 

2011/12 20224 15975 79.0% 4249 21.0% 

2010/11 19537 15519 79.4% 4018 20.6% 

2009/10 21842 17338 79.4% 4504 20.6% 

2008/09 23643 19176 81.1% 4467 18.9% 

2007/08 26546 21414 80.7% 5132 19.3% 

2006/07 285266 22936 81.1% 5330 18.9% 

2005/06 29453 23562 80.0% 5891 20.0% 

2004/05 31545 25587 81.1% 5958 18.9% 

 

 
 
 

 
4.2.2 The Leisure Zone has produced a crime pattern that is different to the rest of the 

Borough.  This is not unusual given the concentration of shops and retail outlets within 
the area. However, it is not just day time crime that has changed, crime occurring during 
evenings and early mornings has changed too. 

  
4.2.3 Analysis of crime by hour and day has shown a diverging trend when looking at the 

Borough and Leisure Zones separately.  Over a third of crime occurring in the NTE for the 
whole Borough takes place within the Leisure Zone.  Furthermore, within the Leisure 
Zone, the highest volume of offending takes place during the NTE. 27.4% of crime 

occurred between 21.00-05.59 Friday/Saturday & Saturday/Sunday in 2012/13 compared 
with 20.6% in 2004/5 and 22.1% in 2005/6 (the first year after the licensing hours were 

relaxed nationally). 
 
 

 
 

 
 

4.2.4 The tables below show the LZ crime volume during 2004/5 and 2012/13.  The peak of 
crime in 2004/5 was between 23.00 and 02.59 and moderate crime levels only continued 
until 03.59.  However, this has gradually shifted over time and by 2012/13 this peak had 

extended to between 00:00 and 04:59 on Friday/Saturday/Sunday.  

2. Crime on the leisure zone has fallen at a slower rate when compared 
with the rest of Northampton. 

3. Within the Leisure Zone, over a quarter of crime takes place within 

the NTE period 

29



                7 of 33 

 

2004/05
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 44 54 48 41 32 41 30

13:00-13:59 44 54 68 44 54 50 21

14:00-14:59 52 58 65 54 61 65 25

15:00-15:59 75 74 82 64 78 74 24

16:00-16:59 66 60 52 69 61 75 15

17:00-17:59 45 47 47 46 58 58 16

18:00-18:59 28 20 20 45 23 32 14

19:00-19:59 23 23 24 28 24 20 17

20:00-20:59 17 22 17 27 19 22 21

21:00-21:59 20 28 24 18 23 30 25

22:00-22:59 19 23 30 29 55 63 35

23:00-23:59 32 45 60 56 109 105 42

00:00-00:59 48 52 93 86 132 98 92

01:00-01:59 29 11 48 28 121 105 39

02:00-02:59 20 13 40 28 123 88 22

03:00-03:59 8 5 20 14 62 65 8

04:00-04:59 5 1 11 10 23 17 4

05:00-05:59 5 6 4 2 4 3 1

06:00-06:59 10 5 9 5 10 6 7

07:00-07:59 15 8 12 11 13 8 13

08:00-08:59 25 15 14 23 17 7 25

09:00-09:59 28 26 24 22 18 9 28

10:00-10:59 31 17 25 24 27 19 26

11:00-11:59 42 37 36 40 37 21 21

All Crime within Northampton Leisure Zone

2012/13
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 37 39 35 35 44 31 29

13:00-13:59 26 34 42 33 37 38 33

14:00-14:59 48 52 45 37 35 35 23

15:00-15:59 39 36 46 40 41 45 18

16:00-16:59 42 33 52 44 45 47 18

17:00-17:59 18 42 42 37 39 31 13

18:00-18:59 21 21 17 24 25 24 16

19:00-19:59 22 18 9 17 21 10 21

20:00-20:59 10 11 17 13 15 20 14

21:00-21:59 18 16 17 15 26 26 12

22:00-22:59 14 10 15 15 26 27 16

23:00-23:59 26 22 17 18 56 63 28

00:00-00:59 14 19 25 23 47 85 25

01:00-01:59 14 20 17 23 83 180 20

02:00-02:59 15 18 22 33 130 162 15

03:00-03:59 11 23 19 30 80 94 9

04:00-04:59 15 7 9 16 54 58 17

05:00-05:59 9 5 4 3 18 28 8

06:00-06:59 2 1 5 3 16 18 6

07:00-07:59 8 9 7 11 5 5 7

08:00-08:59 18 14 15 15 9 7 14

09:00-09:59 18 10 11 17 18 14 17

10:00-10:59 26 31 27 26 19 11 21

11:00-11:59 29 23 33 27 22 18 24

All Crime within Northampton Leisure Zone

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

30



                8 of 33 

 

4.2.5 This extension of crime to latter hours of Saturday and Sunday mornings on the Leisure 
Zone is impacting on one of the licensing objectives – the Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder. A growing volume and proportion of crime is now taking place after 03.00 

Saturday and Sunday mornings which previously did not occur.  The proportion of NTE 
crime which took place during 03.00-05.59 on a Saturday/Sunday has increased from 

14.2% in 2004/5 to 26.7% in 2012/13.  
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

4.2.6 Analysis of crime types has identified that nearly three quarters of offending which took 
place during the NTE period related to Stealing or Violence (71.4%) during 2012/13.  This 
has increased when compared with 2004/5 from 67.1%.  In terms of achieving the 

licensing objective of the Prevention of crime and disorder, activity that tackles reducing 
stealing and violence is of particular interest. Whilst it is understood that an element of 

reported stealing could relate to fraudulent claims for lost mobile phones or devices, 
research carried out by the Jill Dando Institute reveals this would only be 10% of cases.  
 

  
No. of 
Crimes 

2012/13 

No. of 

Crimes 
during 

NTE hours 
2012/13 

% of all 
NTE crime 

2012/13 

% of all 
NTE crime 

2004/05 

Stealing 11223 1215 42.6% 40.7% 

Violence Against The Person 3536 820 28.8% 26.4% 

Criminal Damage & Arson 3177 405 14.2% 21.9% 

Drug Offences 689 171 6.0% 2.0% 

Public Disorder 494 113 4.0% 3.0% 

Sexual Offences 351 62 2.2% 1.2% 

Fraud & Forgery 255 14 0.5% 4.3% 

Crimes Disrupted 221 45 1.6% 1.0% 

Other Non Victim Based  81 6 0.2% 2.6% 

ALL CRIME  20,027 2,851     

 
 

4.2.7 Of the 20,027 all crime offences recorded for Northampton Borough in 2012/13, 9.4% 
had an alcohol flag.  It is important to note that this is likely to be an underestimate of 

the actual proportion of alcohol related offences (see 3.6.2).  It is not possible to analyse 
how the proportion of alcohol-related offences has changed since 2004/5, as this flag was 

only introduced as a mandatory field in 1st April 2008. 
 
4.2.8 40.7% (763) of alcohol-related all crime took place during the NTE period.  Highest on 

Saturday 02:00-03:59 and Sunday 00:00-03:59. 
 

4.2.9 The majority of alcohol-related crimes in 2012/13 were violence offences (77.9%), 
followed by Public Disorder (12.3%).  Alcohol motivated crimes are not just confined to 
the Leisure Zone. Figure.3 below shows that alcohol flagged crimes do occur elsewhere on 

the Borough but to a far lesser extent. The majority are confined to two wards that the 
Leisure Zone forms part of.  

4.Crime occurring on the leisure zone between 03.00-05.59 

Saturday and Sunday mornings is increasing in volume and 
proportion terms. The public are subject to more crime and disorder 

during this time than they have in the past, thus not meeting the 
licensing objective of Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

 

31



                9 of 33 

 

Figure 3. All Crime across the Borough with an Offender Drink related tag (split by 
Wards): 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
4.3 Violence against the person 

 
4.3.1 With Violence against the person identified as a significant proportion of crime during the 

NTE period, and the majority of alcohol flagged crime as violence, this next section 
concentrates on the pattern of violence against the person. 

 

4.3.2 During 2012/13, 3536 crimes of violence against the person were recorded in 
Northampton Borough. This is a reduction of 21.7% compared with 2004/5 levels, which 

is a much slower rate of reduction than for all crime (37.5%).  Violence offences account 
for an increasing proportion of all crime (from 13.1% in 2004/5 to 17.9% in 2012/13).  
 

*From this overall data, between 0.1% and 1.4% of crime was unable to be mapped, due 
to the victim being unable to say exactly where the crime happened. The below data 

reflects only mapped data. 
 

5. Where alcohol has been identified as a factor for the offender, the 
majority are violence against the person, and a large proportion occur 

within the Leisure Zone and NTE period. 
 

32



                10 of 33 

 

Reduction in 

whole period
-20.4% -19.9% 52.8% -26.9% -28.6% 91.2%

2012/13 2615 472 110 873 340 109 17.9

2011/12 2873 483 88 973 385 111 19.2

2010/11 2818 513 95 998 431 97 19.7

2009/10 2805 506 94 970 446 123 17.4

2008/09 2512 508 86 830 350 107 14.2

2007/08 3079 702 87 1196 610 130 16.1

2006/07 2866 602 98 1084 516 102 14

2005/06 3018 581 94 1119 490 72 14.1

2004/05 3286 589 72 1194 476 57 13.1

Year

Violence in 

Northampton LZ 

03:00-05:59

% of All Crime 

on 

Northampton

Violence in 

Northampton 

(Excl LZ) 03:00-

05:59

Violence in 

Northampton 

(Excl LZ) NTE

Violence in 

Northampton LZ 

NTE

Violence in 

Northampton 

(Excl LZ)

Violence in 

Northampton LZ

 

 

4.3.3 The table above shows that although violence has reduced over the 9 year period, it 
accounts for an increasing proportion of All Crime in more recent years (far right column).  
The rate of reduction for violence is also lower than All Crime and remains a focus for the 

Police and Northampton CSP. Crucially it shows the change in violence between the 
03:00-05:59 period.  There is a 91.2% increase in recorded violence on the Leisure Zone 

between 2004/05 and 2012/13, from 57 crimes to 109.  This is also reflected in 
Northampton (excl LZ) albeit an increase of 52.8% 

 
4.3.4 25.0% of all violence occurred on the Leisure Zone in 2012/13. This has remained 

relatively stable over the last 9 years.   

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
4.3.5 14.2% of violence offences in 2012/13 took place during the Night time Economy period, 

which was slightly lower in 2004/5 (14.1%).  This is the case for the wider Borough and 

the Leisure Zone.  This small time period accounts for a disproportionate volume of 
violence compared with the number of hours it makes up. 

 
4.3.6 When looking at the hour by hour totals for the Borough and Leisure Zone, it is clear that 

2012/13 violence is spread over a longer period within the NTE whereas 2004/5 was more 

concentrated to a smaller range.  The leisure zone shows a particularly strong extension 
of hours.  The tables below show the volume of violence by hour and day for 2004/5 and 

2012/13 for the leisure zone. 
 

6. Violence is reducing at a slower rate than All crime and accounts for a 
higher proportion of all crime in recent years than it did in 2004/5. 

 
7. Violence on the leisure zone is decreasing overall, but the within 03:00-

05:59 it is increasing 

33



                11 of 33 

 

2004/05
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 4 3 2 4 2 1 3

13:00-13:59 7 5 5 3 5 3 2

14:00-14:59 7 4 5 7 7 11 3

15:00-15:59 8 12 6 7 10 10 0

16:00-16:59 9 8 3 7 6 8 4

17:00-17:59 7 4 7 3 3 12 5

18:00-18:59 10 6 3 2 2 6 1

19:00-19:59 2 5 4 5 1 6 5

20:00-20:59 3 4 3 6 3 7 9

21:00-21:59 4 7 7 2 9 17 7

22:00-22:59 5 2 7 6 13 21 8

23:00-23:59 8 10 14 13 36 38 16

00:00-00:59 8 1 13 14 39 32 17

01:00-01:59 7 3 25 6 65 56 21

02:00-02:59 8 3 11 19 67 26 10

03:00-03:59 2 0 6 6 21 26 2

04:00-04:59 1 0 5 2 6 3 0

05:00-05:59 1 2 1 0 1 0 0

06:00-06:59 1 2 2 2 0 2 0

07:00-07:59 0 1 0 0 2 0 1

08:00-08:59 1 3 1 2 1 0 0

09:00-09:59 4 5 1 2 0 1 4

10:00-10:59 3 4 2 2 2 1 4

11:00-11:59 1 5 3 6 5 2 5

VAP within Northampton Leisure Zone

2005/06
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 4 6 4 4 5 3 1

13:00-13:59 2 3 5 4 10 5 4

14:00-14:59 6 5 3 3 8 7 1

15:00-15:59 2 11 7 4 15 9 6

16:00-16:59 5 11 4 7 10 10 3

17:00-17:59 0 5 5 3 10 7 4

18:00-18:59 1 6 3 5 10 6 0

19:00-19:59 4 7 2 3 5 5 3

20:00-20:59 3 8 1 3 9 8 4

21:00-21:59 4 5 3 7 3 9 7

22:00-22:59 7 5 4 2 16 19 9

23:00-23:59 5 6 5 11 37 33 13

00:00-00:59 2 4 7 10 35 41 7

01:00-01:59 6 1 14 10 41 61 13

02:00-02:59 7 3 21 6 66 57 10

03:00-03:59 2 2 5 5 25 30 5

04:00-04:59 2 2 0 1 5 9 1

05:00-05:59 0 1 1 1 2 1 2

06:00-06:59 0 1 0 1 1 1 2

07:00-07:59 0 2 0 1 0 0 1

08:00-08:59 1 0 3 0 2 2 3

09:00-09:59 1 2 4 1 2 1 1

10:00-10:59 2 2 1 1 1 0 1

11:00-11:59 5 0 3 1 5 0 3

VAP within Northampton Leisure Zone

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

34



                12 of 33 

 

2006/07
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 5 1 2 1 6 10 2

13:00-13:59 5 7 2 6 4 2 2

14:00-14:59 8 3 5 5 5 2 0

15:00-15:59 8 3 7 6 5 9 1

16:00-16:59 3 2 3 6 7 7 3

17:00-17:59 3 2 3 4 7 6 5

18:00-18:59 3 4 2 10 4 7 2

19:00-19:59 2 1 5 6 5 9 5

20:00-20:59 6 2 0 4 3 13 4

21:00-21:59 2 5 3 2 22 20 5

22:00-22:59 4 3 4 2 34 36 5

23:00-23:59 13 7 10 13 31 42 8

00:00-00:59 8 6 6 9 41 62 7

01:00-01:59 16 5 17 9 65 45 16

02:00-02:59 3 2 8 9 36 37 6

03:00-03:59 1 1 3 1 14 9 2

04:00-04:59 2 1 1 1 4 2 1

05:00-05:59 0 0 0 0 1 2 1

06:00-06:59 0 2 1 2 1 0 0

07:00-07:59 0 0 0 2 2 0 1

08:00-08:59 2 3 1 2 2 1 0

09:00-09:59 5 3 1 1 0 4 0

10:00-10:59 3 2 3 3 4 3 0

11:00-11:59 3 3 2 3 5 1 2

VAP within Northampton Leisure Zone

2007/08
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 5 2 1 4 6 1 3

13:00-13:59 3 1 3 6 6 4 3

14:00-14:59 2 6 5 7 2 4 5

15:00-15:59 6 8 7 3 3 8 5

16:00-16:59 8 9 1 9 4 8 9

17:00-17:59 7 4 10 1 2 9 4

18:00-18:59 3 5 3 2 4 7 3

19:00-19:59 1 10 2 5 8 3 6

20:00-20:59 5 3 4 1 1 6 5

21:00-21:59 1 2 3 5 5 20 5

22:00-22:59 1 5 2 5 26 18 6

23:00-23:59 7 9 7 3 44 45 10

00:00-00:59 9 6 6 10 50 39 12

01:00-01:59 14 6 14 11 62 51 10

02:00-02:59 3 1 10 8 56 64 7

03:00-03:59 5 5 10 11 43 47 6

04:00-04:59 1 1 1 2 18 12 3

05:00-05:59 0 0 0 1 8 2 2

06:00-06:59 0 1 0 1 1 1 1

07:00-07:59 0 0 1 1 0 2 0

08:00-08:59 0 2 1 1 1 0 0

09:00-09:59 4 0 0 1 0 1 1

10:00-10:59 3 3 1 0 0 0 3

11:00-11:59 3 3 2 0 5 4 1

VAP within Northampton Leisure Zone

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

35



                13 of 33 

 

2008/09
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 4 5 0 2 1 6 1

13:00-13:59 2 0 7 4 2 4 3

14:00-14:59 4 1 4 4 6 9 3

15:00-15:59 3 5 3 1 5 7 2

16:00-16:59 5 6 7 3 5 9 2

17:00-17:59 6 4 3 3 3 5 4

18:00-18:59 6 4 3 2 2 3 2

19:00-19:59 2 2 5 4 1 7 3

20:00-20:59 5 2 1 4 5 5 5

21:00-21:59 0 4 0 3 3 13 6

22:00-22:59 2 5 1 2 7 7 5

23:00-23:59 4 5 2 6 16 18 5

00:00-00:59 6 5 18 5 18 29 9

01:00-01:59 3 5 9 2 27 35 6

02:00-02:59 5 7 15 6 26 44 1

03:00-03:59 5 2 8 3 35 31 6

04:00-04:59 2 2 2 5 18 14 1

05:00-05:59 0 1 0 0 5 4 1

06:00-06:59 1 0 0 0 0 5 1

07:00-07:59 1 0 0 0 0 3 0

08:00-08:59 0 0 2 0 1 2 0

09:00-09:59 1 0 1 0 0 0 4

10:00-10:59 2 1 0 3 4 2 2

11:00-11:59 2 3 3 2 3 2 3

VAP within Northampton Leisure Zone

2009/10
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 3 6 4 5 1 2 2

13:00-13:59 2 1 4 1 0 1 0

14:00-14:59 2 2 3 2 7 8 2

15:00-15:59 8 3 4 5 8 7 4

16:00-16:59 6 4 5 2 3 4 0

17:00-17:59 6 7 9 2 4 7 0

18:00-18:59 1 0 5 6 5 4 2

19:00-19:59 2 3 3 2 8 8 5

20:00-20:59 1 3 6 2 4 4 8

21:00-21:59 1 3 3 2 5 10 3

22:00-22:59 1 0 3 4 6 12 4

23:00-23:59 1 8 5 15 16 16 10

00:00-00:59 5 3 5 8 22 32 7

01:00-01:59 5 2 5 18 40 48 7

02:00-02:59 10 3 9 13 51 65 10

03:00-03:59 17 2 6 10 35 38 3

04:00-04:59 3 0 4 2 12 24 4

05:00-05:59 2 0 1 2 7 7 1

06:00-06:59 0 2 0 0 3 3 0

07:00-07:59 0 1 0 0 4 0 0

08:00-08:59 0 1 1 0 4 2 0

09:00-09:59 1 2 0 1 1 1 3

10:00-10:59 3 1 2 5 0 0 0

11:00-11:59 2 4 1 2 2 1 3

VAP within Northampton Leisure Zone

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

36



                14 of 33 

 

2010/11
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 10 5 5 3 4 5 2

13:00-13:59 1 0 5 2 3 7 3

14:00-14:59 4 5 4 7 4 5 3

15:00-15:59 4 3 5 3 4 4 1

16:00-16:59 5 2 8 6 9 4 4

17:00-17:59 3 6 1 2 1 0 3

18:00-18:59 5 5 5 9 7 3 5

19:00-19:59 5 5 4 2 2 3 3

20:00-20:59 0 1 5 8 4 8 2

21:00-21:59 2 5 3 6 5 5 2

22:00-22:59 6 4 3 4 10 17 5

23:00-23:59 6 6 9 4 16 25 4

00:00-00:59 7 6 7 8 26 36 6

01:00-01:59 8 10 8 8 37 63 6

02:00-02:59 8 8 4 6 38 56 10

03:00-03:59 17 11 12 7 22 31 5

04:00-04:59 3 2 1 4 10 14 5

05:00-05:59 0 0 1 1 9 11 0

06:00-06:59 0 0 0 1 1 4 1

07:00-07:59 2 0 0 2 0 1 1

08:00-08:59 1 1 1 0 1 0 0

09:00-09:59 0 1 0 2 1 5 3

10:00-10:59 1 1 3 5 1 1 3

11:00-11:59 4 3 2 3 4 1 2

VAP within Northampton Leisure Zone

2011/12
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 3 4 5 2 11 4 4

13:00-13:59 7 2 4 3 8 1 3

14:00-14:59 6 3 3 4 4 3 2

15:00-15:59 4 5 10 7 4 5 8

16:00-16:59 1 11 2 7 5 11 1

17:00-17:59 3 2 3 5 8 6 3

18:00-18:59 3 4 6 0 6 7 0

19:00-19:59 5 1 4 2 7 6 3

20:00-20:59 1 4 6 4 9 5 6

21:00-21:59 3 6 4 2 11 12 3

22:00-22:59 1 4 5 12 15 23 5

23:00-23:59 0 6 5 4 19 34 7

00:00-00:59 8 6 2 13 26 49 2

01:00-01:59 3 10 3 13 22 49 6

02:00-02:59 4 8 9 18 25 35 2

03:00-03:59 3 5 2 11 24 22 9

04:00-04:59 0 0 2 3 2 3 0

05:00-05:59 1 2 0 0 1 7 0

06:00-06:59 1 1 1 1 0 2 0

07:00-07:59 1 1 0 0 2 4 0

08:00-08:59 3 2 0 1 1 4 3

09:00-09:59 3 2 2 2 3 0 3

10:00-10:59 2 1 7 4 3 4 2

11:00-11:59 2 7 7 2 3 2 7

VAP within Northampton Leisure Zone

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

37



                15 of 33 

 

2012/13
MON/ 

TUES

TUE/ 

WEDS

WED/ 

THURS

THURS/ 

FRI

FRI/ 

SAT

SAT/ 

SUN

SUN/ 

MON

12:00-12:59 3 1 3 4 2 2 2

13:00-13:59 2 6 1 4 4 5 4

14:00-14:59 2 4 3 6 3 3 3

15:00-15:59 2 5 6 2 5 7 2

16:00-16:59 6 2 6 1 7 4 3

17:00-17:59 1 6 6 2 7 6 2

18:00-18:59 0 7 6 2 7 7 6

19:00-19:59 5 3 2 4 6 3 3

20:00-20:59 2 2 8 1 3 8 4

21:00-21:59 3 4 3 0 7 7 5

22:00-22:59 2 1 3 4 5 7 4

23:00-23:59 8 8 6 3 17 19 6

00:00-00:59 4 5 6 4 13 13 12

01:00-01:59 2 10 4 6 20 46 9

02:00-02:59 4 9 4 12 48 29 7

03:00-03:59 5 10 8 8 23 29 3

04:00-04:59 8 2 2 11 23 18 7

05:00-05:59 2 0 1 0 5 11 0

06:00-06:59 0 0 1 0 5 4 2

07:00-07:59 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

08:00-08:59 1 0 1 0 2 0 1

09:00-09:59 1 3 1 3 2 4 1

10:00-10:59 3 2 2 3 2 1 2

11:00-11:59 5 0 3 0 5 1 3

VAP within Northampton Leisure Zone

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

4.3.7 The peak times for violence have extended from 23.00-02.59 on Friday/Saturday/Sunday, 
in 2004/5 to include 03.00-04.59 on a Saturday/Sunday morning in 2012/13.  This 
extension is not achieving the licensing objective of Preventing Crime and Disorder. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

8. Violence on the Leisure Zone remains statistically higher for a 
longer period of time in 2012/13 than in previous years and since the 

licensing laws were relaxed. 

38



                16 of 33 

 

Mon 12 17 -29.4%

Tues 4 8 -50.0%

Weds 5 1 400.0%

Thurs 6 13 -53.8%

Fri 4 14 -71.4%

Sat 13 39 -66.7%

Sun 13 32 -59.4%

Total 57 124 -54.0%

Sat/Sun 

Total
26 71 -63.4%

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2012/13

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2004/05

Year
% 

Change

00:00-00:59

Mon 9 21 -57.1%

Tues 2 7 -71.4%

Weds 10 3 233.3%

Thurs 4 25 -84.0%

Fri 6 6 0.0%

Sat 20 65 -69.2%

Sun 46 56 -17.9%

Total 97 183 -47.0%

Sat/Sun 

Total
66 121 -45.5%

01:00-01:59

Year

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2012/13

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2004/05

% 

Change

Mon 7 10 -30.0%

Tues 4 8 -50.0%

Weds 9 3 200.0%

Thurs 4 11 -63.6%

Fri 12 19 -36.8%

Sat 48 67 -28.4%

Sun 29 26 11.5%

Total 113 144 -21.5%

Sat/Sun 

Total
77 93 -17.2%

02:00-02:59

Year

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2012/13

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2004/05

% 

Change

Mon 3 2 50.0%

Tues 5 2 150.0%

Weds 10 0 #DIV/0!

Thurs 8 6 33.3%

Fri 8 6 33.3%

Sat 23 21 9.5%

Sun 29 26 11.5%

Total 86 63 36.5%

Sat/Sun 

Total
52 47 10.6%

03:00-03:59

Year

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2012/13

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2004/05

% 

Change

4.3.8 The proportion of Night Time Economy violence on the Leisure Zone which took place 
specifically between 03.00-05.59 on a Saturday/Sunday, has increased from 12% in 
2004/5 to 32.1% in 2012/13 (an increase of 91% in volume terms).  This 3 hour period is 

accounting for a much larger volume of violence than it ever has and the table below 
shows how the volume has increased since the licensing laws were relaxed on selling 

alcohol. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

39



                17 of 33 

 

Mon 7 0

Tues 8 1 700.0%

Weds 2 0

Thurs 2 5 -60.0%

Fri 11 2 450.0%

Sat 23 6 283.3%

Sun 18 3 500.0%

Total 71 17 317.6%

Sat/Sun 

Total
41 9 355.6%

04:00-04:59

Year

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2012/13

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2004/05

% 

Change

Mon 0 0

Tues 2 1 100.0%

Weds 0 2 -100.0%

Thurs 1 1 0.0%

Fri 0 0

Sat 5 1 400.0%

Sun 11 0

Total 19 5 280.0%

Sat/Sun 

Total
16 1 1500.0%

05:00-05:59

Year

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2012/13

VAP in 

Northampton 

LZ 2004/05

% 

Change

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
4.3.9 The pattern of violence during 2012/13 and within the NTE period shows wide dispersal 

from 21.00 and increased concentration towards a single area from 02.00.  The maps 

below show the progression of violence between 21.00 and 05.59.  The high volume that 
still exists after 03.00 is different to previous years, especially prior to the extension of 

the licensing hours.  When compared with the locations of licensed premises and food 
outlets open at each hour, there is a clear correlation as can be seen in figure.4 below. 

 

Figure.4 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

21:00-21:59 22:00-22:59 

9. Violence on the Leisure Zone between 03.00-05.59 has increased by  
91% between 2004/5 and 2012/13. 

40



                18 of 33 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

23:00-23:59 
00:00-00:59 

01:00-01:59 02:00-02:59 

03:00-03:59 
:00-02:59 

04:00-04:59 

41



                19 of 33 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

4.3.1041.3% of violence is alcohol flagged, which represents 1460 offences for 2012/13.  42.6% 
of these offences took place during the Night Time Economy (622), with 29.9% (186) 

occurring between the hours of 03.00-05.59. 
 
4.3.11Over a third of alcohol related violence in 2012/13 took place on the Leisure Zone (38%, 

555).  Over half of all alcohol related violence that took place on the Leisure Zone, 
occurred during the Night Time Economy period (51.7%%, 287), and a high proportion 

within that specifically between the hours of 03.00-05.59 (32.8%, 94).  Although small 
volumes because of how it is counted, it still represents a current issue. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
5.1 Northampton General Hospital A&E Assaults Data  

 
5.1.1 It is widely recognised only a portion of crime is reported to the police, in order to verify 

the findings from analysis of police recorded crime data, data relating to crime and 

disorder sourced from other agencies has been analysed. 
 

5.1.2 Temporal Analysis of A&E assaults in the town centre shows a significant peak between 
01:00 – 03:59 on a Friday/Saturday and 00:00 – 04:59 on a Saturday/Sunday night. This 
peak is also observed on a Thursday/Friday, albeit it isn’t statistically significant.  

 
 

 
 

10. There is a concentration of violence after 02.00 within a specific area 
of the leisure Zone, in close proximity to open licensed premises, and a 

disproportionate amount of violence 03.00-05.59 in the same area. 

11. The NTE period accounts for a high proportion of alcohol flagged 
violence both for the wider Borough and particularly for the LZ area. 

 
12. A third of LZ alcohol flagged violence occurs between 03.00-05.59 at 

weekends. 

05:00-05:59 
:00-02:59 

13. A&E assaults peak at weekends and in the early hours of Saturday and 
Sunday mornings. 

Open Past 00:00 

42



                20 of 33 

 

5.1.3 This peak in town centre A&E recorded assaults correlates with widespread later alcohol 
licensing hours in the leisure zone, during weekends. As shown 74.3% of assaults 
between Friday 12:00 – Sunday 11:59 occur between 00:00 – 06:00, compared to 58.1% 

of those occurring between Sunday 12:00 – Friday 11:59.  
 

5.1.4 43.4% of assaults within the town centre recorded by A&E occurred between 00:00 – 
06:00 on Friday/Saturday and Saturday/Sunday nights, this time period accounts for 7% 
of the week. Similarly, 16.8% of these assaults occurred between 03:00 – 06:00 on 

Friday/Saturday and Saturday/Sunday nights. This time period accounts for just 3.6% of 
the week.   

 
Northampton General Hospital A&E Assaults By Time Of Day: Town Centre (NN1 Postcode) 

Hour/ Day of 

Assault Mon/Tues Tues/Weds Weds/Thurs Thurs/Fri Fri/Sat Sat/Sun Sun/Mon 

12:00 - 12:59 1 0 0 4 0 1 2 

13:00 - 13:59 1 1 0 1 0 0 2 

14:00 - 14:59 0 0 2 3 3 2 0 

15:00 - 15:59 2 4 0 0 4 4 0 

16:00 - 16:59 3 2 3 0 1 6 6 

17:00 - 17:59 2 8 1 2 5 4 2 

18:00 - 18:59 2 2 0 4 4 4 5 

19:00 - 19:59 1 4 1 0 4 3 1 

20:00 - 20:59 3 2 2 2 4 4 7 

21:00 - 21:59 5 4 0 2 7 6 5 

22:00 - 22:59 7 11 4 8 7 15 6 

23:00 - 23:59 3 1 6 7 26 20 8 

00:00 - 00:59 7 4 7 9 24 29 5 

01:00 - 01:59 10 12 7 17 41 58 8 

02:00 - 02:59 7 17 9 22 50 74 10 

03:00 - 03:59 11 6 14 27 43 62 9 

04:00 - 04:59 3 2 6 10 19 33 5 

05:00 - 05:59 0 1 2 2 10 7 1 

06:00 - 06:59 0 2 0 3 2 9 1 

07:00 - 07:59 0 0 0 1 1 3 0 

08:00 - 08:59 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 

09:00 - 09:59 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 

10:00 - 10:59 1 0 0 2 0 1 0 

11:00 - 11:59 0 2 0 0 3 2 0 

*There were 9 assaults recorded with fields missing for either time or day of 
assault, these have been discounted.  

 
5.1.5 Temporal Analysis of A&E assaults outside the town centre show a different picture, with 

peaks being less significant and slightly earlier in the night time economy. Assaults peak 

between 23:00 – 02:59 on a Friday/Saturday and between 19:00 – 01:59 on a 
Saturday/Sunday. This demonstrates the density of licensed premises selling alcohol later 

at night within the town centre has a clear impact upon the volume assault victims 
attending A&E at this time of night.  

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

43



                21 of 33 

 

 
5.1.6 19.1% of assaults outside the town centre occurred between 00:00 – 06:00 on 

Friday/Saturday and Saturday/Sunday nights, a much lower figure compared to 43.4% 

within the town centre. Similarly, 4.6% of assaults outside the town centre occurred 
between 03:00 – 06:00 Friday/Saturday and Saturday/Sunday nights, this is much more 

aligned with the proportion of the week this time frame accounts for (3.6%).  
 

Northampton General Hospital A&E Assaults By Time Of Day: Northampton (excluding NN1 

Postcode) 

Hour/ Day of 

Assault Mon/Tues Tues/Weds Weds/Thurs Thurs/Fri Fri/Sat Sat/Sun Sun/Mon 

12:00 - 12:59 4 1 2 0 0 1 2 

13:00 - 13:59 3 2 0 1 1 4 3 

14:00 - 14:59 2 3 0 2 2 3 4 

15:00 - 15:59 3 1 0 3 2 4 1 

16:00 - 16:59 1 2 5 3 2 4 7 

17:00 - 17:59 1 1 4 1 6 6 3 

18:00 - 18:59 3 5 5 3 7 2 5 

19:00 - 19:59 7 7 5 3 2 15 8 

20:00 - 20:59 9 5 5 6 10 13 4 

21:00 - 21:59 3 2 5 4 5 10 5 

22:00 - 22:59 5 7 2 5 11 11 12 

23:00 - 23:59 6 0 4 3 21 21 9 

00:00 - 00:59 3 3 2 4 15 7 1 

01:00 - 01:59 1 0 0 2 16 22 4 

02:00 - 02:59 1 2 2 2 14 8 2 

03:00 - 03:59 3 1 3 1 5 8 1 

04:00 - 04:59 0 0 1 0 8 4 1 

05:00 - 05:59 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 

06:00 - 06:59 0 0 2 0 0 1 1 

07:00 - 07:59 0 1 0 0 4 0 0 

08:00 - 08:59 1 0 1 2 5 0 3 

09:00 - 09:59 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 

10:00 - 10:59 1 1 1 2 0 0 1 

11:00 - 11:59 0 1 1 0 3 0 1 

*There were 24 assaults recorded with fields missing for either time or day of 
assault, these have been discounted.  

 

5.1.7 As this data is self-reported by patients, the location information of the data is considered 
not robust enough to be included within this report. However, East Midlands Ambulance 

Service (EMAS) pick up information is geocoded by XY co-ordinates so provides a reliable 
picture of emergency health conditions by time and place across Northampton.   

 

5.2 East Midlands Ambulance Service (EMAS) Pick Ups  
 

5.2.1 EMAS pick up data both inside and outside of the leisure zone was analysed by time and 
location of pick up to find peak times of callouts and determine if there is any geographic 

correlation between call outs and licensed premises locations. 
 
 

44



                22 of 33 

 

5.2.2 The following tables show the peak times for EMAS pickups categorised as Assault/Sexual 
Assault only, as this is the only EMAS data which illustrates crime & disorder.  
 

5.2.3 As shown, there is a significant peak in assaults within the leisure zone between 01:00 – 
04:59 on a Friday/Saturday and 00:00 – 04:59 on a Saturday/Sunday. Outside of the 

leisure zone this peak is slightly earlier; 23:00 – 03:59 on both Friday/Saturday and 
Saturday/Sunday.  
 

Hour/ Day of 

Assault Mon/Tues Tues/Weds Weds/Thurs Thurs/Fri Fri/Sat Sat/Sun Sun/Mon

12:00 - 12:59 0 2 1 2 1 3 0

13:00 - 13:59 1 2 2 1 5 1 0

14:00 - 14:59 2 1 2 1 2 2 0

15:00 - 15:59 1 3 2 0 1 3 0

16:00 - 16:59 4 2 2 3 5 3 0

17:00 - 17:59 1 2 1 2 2 1 0

18:00 - 18:59 0 4 1 1 0 3 4

19:00 - 19:59 1 2 2 1 4 3 3

20:00 - 20:59 4 4 3 2 3 3 0

21:00 - 21:59 1 3 5 3 2 7 3

22:00 - 22:59 0 8 4 2 4 7 2

23:00 - 23:59 4 2 0 3 9 10 9

00:00 - 00:59 3 4 5 3 11 24 1

01:00 - 01:59 9 9 7 7 21 24 4

02:00 - 02:59 8 7 1 6 31 30 5

03:00 - 03:59 9 4 6 12 19 24 3

04:00 - 04:59 4 2 5 4 19 21 2

05:00 - 05:59 1 1 1 0 9 12 0

06:00 - 06:59 0 0 1 0 3 2 1

07:00 - 07:59 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

08:00 - 08:59 0 1 0 0 2 0 1

09:00 - 09:59 0 2 0 0 2 0 0

10:00 - 10:59 2 1 0 1 2 1 0

11:00 - 11:59 0 2 3 0 1 0 0

EMAS Assault Pick Ups By Day & Time: Northampton Leisure Zone Only

 

 

45



                23 of 33 

 

Hour/ Day of 

Assault Mon/Tues Tues/Weds Weds/Thurs Thurs/Fri Fri/Sat Sat/Sun Sun/Mon

12:00 - 12:59 2 2 0 2 3 1 3

13:00 - 13:59 3 5 2 2 4 6 7

14:00 - 14:59 0 6 3 2 6 4 3

15:00 - 15:59 5 4 4 6 2 8 6

16:00 - 16:59 5 12 9 10 10 8 13

17:00 - 17:59 8 4 10 5 4 8 8

18:00 - 18:59 7 6 6 5 13 9 9

19:00 - 19:59 20 5 6 6 10 13 12

20:00 - 20:59 16 7 12 13 12 14 14

21:00 - 21:59 17 8 17 9 21 14 14

22:00 - 22:59 11 16 8 9 18 14 17

23:00 - 23:59 14 9 12 11 21 23 11

00:00 - 00:59 11 6 14 9 21 28 7

01:00 - 01:59 7 7 4 7 24 21 7

02:00 - 02:59 9 2 2 3 25 27 1

03:00 - 03:59 4 5 3 5 22 24 4

04:00 - 04:59 3 2 0 0 16 18 1

05:00 - 05:59 2 0 2 2 13 8 3

06:00 - 06:59 2 3 1 2 4 10 0

07:00 - 07:59 3 1 3 3 3 10 0

08:00 - 08:59 3 1 2 1 1 5 2

09:00 - 09:59 4 6 4 4 2 3 0

10:00 - 10:59 3 0 4 2 3 5 1

11:00 - 11:59 2 4 1 3 4 1 2

EMAS Assault Pick Ups By Day & Time: Northampton Borough (excluding Leisure Zone)

 
 

5.2.4 EMAS assaults between 00:00 – 05:59 on Friday/Saturday and Saturday/Sunday within 
the leisure zone account for 40% of all EMAS assaults within the leisure zone, whereas 

assaults outside the leisure zone during this period account for 20.2% of EMAS assaults 
outside the leisure zone.  

 
5.2.5 The maps below show the progression of EMAS attendance at assaults between 00.00 and 

05.59 in relation to the location of licensed premises and late night refreshment premises.  

When compared with the locations of licensed premises and food outlets open at each 
hour, there is a clear correlation as can be seen in the maps below. As the number of 

premises open reduces, assaults tend to cluster around these premises and routes from 
premises to food outlets.  
 

 
 

 
 
*Please refer to the key below when reading the maps. Multiple pickups in the same 

location are illustrated by a larger point on the map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14. EMAS assault data shows a peak on the Leisure Zone and rest of the 

Borough between 00.00-04.59 at weekends. 

46



                24 of 33 

 

00:00 – 00:59 
 

 

 

01:00 – 01:59 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

47



                25 of 33 

 

02:00 – 02:59 
 

 
 

 

03:00 – 03:59 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

48



                26 of 33 

 

04:00 – 04:59 
 

 

 
05:00 – 05:59 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

15. Data from health partners directly relating to assaults correspond 
with police recorded crime. There are significantly more incidents 

between 00:00 – 06:00 on weekend nights, and a correlation between 
the location of licensed premises selling alcohol and assaults. 

 

49



                27 of 33 

 

6.1 Incident data 
 
6.1.1 During 2012/13, 61,750  incidents were recorded for the Borough of Northampton.  This 

comprised 21.5% (13274) Anti Social Behaviour (ASB); 24.5% (15115) Crime; 43.2% 
(26700) Public Safety and Welfare; 10.8% (6661) Transport. 

 
NSIR 

Closing 

Theme 

2012/13 % 2011/12 % 2010/11 % 

PSW 26700 43.2% 27550 42.5% 22839 35.8% 

CRIME 15115 24.5% 14944 23.0% 16895 28.1% 

ASB 13274 21.5% 14971 23.1% 17907 26.5% 

TRANSPORT 6661 10.8% 7388 11.4% 6082 9.5% 

 
6.1.2 11.2% of all incidents during 2012/13 occur during NTE period.  This compares with 

12.3% in 2010/11. There has been a reduction of 3.1% between 2010/11 and 2012/13 
for all incidents, with those occurring during the NTE period reducing by 11.2% but those 
occurring between 03.00-05.59 have remained unchanged. The table below shows how 

NTE incidents have changed over the last 3 years.  
 

Year 
Total 

Incidents 

Within 

NTE 
% 

NTE 

03:00-

05:59 

% 

2012/13 61750 6944 11.2 1405 2.3 

2011/12 64853 7916 12.2 1479 2.3 

2010/11 63723 7822 12.3 1417 2.2 

 
 

 
 

 
 
6.1.3 The table below shows that peak times for all incidents are during the day, into the 

evening, specifically 15:00 – 20:00.  Fridays peak extends up to 23:00 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

16. Incident volumes occurring during 03.00-05.59 have hardly changed 

over the last 3 years despite a fall in those occurring during the wider NTE 
period and overall. 

 

50



                28 of 33 

 

 
6.1.4 The Leisure Zone, contributes 15.9% of all incidents recorded; however, geographically it 

only represents 1.7% of the total area of Northampton Borough. 

 
6.1.5 Temporal analysis for incidents on the Leisure Zone, indicates high volumes during 

daytime, predominantly between 12:00-18:00 Monday-Friday, and during the Night-time 
Economy, predominantly Saturday into Sunday between reducing after 05:00.   

 

2012/13
Monday/ 

Tuesday

Tuesday / 

Wednesday

Wednesday

/ Thursday

Thursday/ 

Friday

Friday/ 

Saturday

Saturday/ 

Sunday

Sunday/ 

Monday 

12:00-12:59 78 81 89 84 80 78 61

13:00-13:59 73 79 91 96 89 97 61

14:00-14:59 74 90 77 89 98 85 64

15:00-15:59 87 95 103 101 69 95 54

16:00-16:59 89 95 84 99 94 69 82

17:00-17:59 83 78 101 100 102 73 55

18:00-18:59 81 69 65 80 78 74 67

19:00-19:59 64 63 70 71 81 90 52

20:00-20:59 70 67 66 57 88 74 56

21:00-21:59 69 44 57 52 71 64 53

22:00-22:59 56 58 57 58 63 61 47

23:00-23:59 49 50 63 57 76 67 55

00:00-00:59 44 42 40 62 64 88 43

01:00-01:59 38 48 44 55 73 104 36

02:00-02:59 32 27 37 63 82 95 35

03:00-03:59 39 35 35 47 86 96 22

04:00-04:59 22 20 25 28 48 87 15

05:00-05:59 14 16 15 15 58 64 10

06:00-06:59 13 4 9 17 28 50 22

07:00-07:59 14 17 16 15 20 19 10

08:00-08:59 28 37 21 33 29 29 24

09:00-09:59 61 37 42 52 56 43 43

10:00-10:59 60 61 57 60 52 34 58

11:00-11:59 64 66 70 73 60 48 77  
 

6.1.6 Anti social behaviour accounts for 21.5% of all incidents for the Borough, and 23.1% of all 
incidents on the leisure Zone.  ASB has decreased over the last 3 years, However, it has 
increased within the LZ. 

 
6.1.7 13.8% of Borough and 18% of Leisure zone ASB takes place during the NTE period.   

 
6.1.8 Peak times for LZ ASB are Monday-Sunday, 12:00-18:00, there is also a clear block of 

activity on Saturday and Sunday between 00:00 and 04:59.  

 
17. ASB is increasing on the Leisure Zone in general, and nearly a fifth takes place 

during the NTE period with levels remaining high until 04.59 at weekends. 

51



                29 of 33 

 

6.1.9 When comparing Incident data on Northampton Borough compared to the LZ, “Rowdy or 
Inconsiderate Behaviour” has a much higher impact on the LZ, accounting for 19.3% of 
all incidents recorded (on LZ) compared to 9.3% of recorded incidents across the Borough 

 
Incident types in Northampton Borough and the LZ (2012/13) 

 

 
7 Northampton Borough Council CCTV Control Room Incidents 

 
7.1 Incidents were analysed by time and day of recording in line with other data analysed. As 

shown, of those incident attributed to the town centre/ leisure zone, there is high volume 

between 22:00 – 04:59 on Friday/Saturday and Saturday/Sunday, with significantly 
greater volume between the hours of 00:00 – 03:59 on Friday/ Saturday and 23:00 – 

03:59 Saturday/Sunday.  
 

7.2 Incident data recorded on cameras outside the leisure zone/ town centre show 

significantly greater volumes between 01:00 – 03:59 on Friday/Saturday and 01:00 – 
04:59 on Saturday/Sunday. However, this trend is less significant than that of the leisure 

zone, and incidents are more evenly distributed throughout the week, showing a higher 
proportion of volume in the early evening than the leisure zone/town centre data does. 
 

7.3 There were 164.7% (n = 2283) more incidents between 00:00 – 05:59 in the town 
centre/ leisure zone compare to outside this camera zone. Between 03:00 – 05:59 there 

were 96.9% (n = 625) more incidents between 03:00 – 05:59 in the town centre/ leisure 
zone compare to outside this camera zone.  

 

Northampton Borough  LZ 

NSIR Closing Theme Count %  NSIR Closing Theme Count % 

Concern For Safety 9480 14.5%  Rowdy or Inconsiderate 1898 19.3% 

Rowdy or Inconsiderate 8934 9.3%  Concern For Safety 1797 18.3% 

Suspicious Circs 8143 8.9%  Suspicious Circs 1145 11.7% 

Domestic Incident 3763 8.1%  Theft 731 7.5% 

Abandoned Call 3629 4.3%  VAP 583 5.9% 

Road Inc 2764 2.8%  Abandoned Call 483 4.9% 

VAP 2449 2.4%  Road Inc 365 3.7% 

Theft 2344 1.6%  Domestic 310 3.2% 

18. CCTV incidents show a peak until 04.59 at weekends in line with the peaks 

seen in crime, violence, incidents, EMAS and A&E data. 

52



                30 of 33 

 

Hour/ Day of 

Assault Mon/Tues Tues/Weds Weds/Thurs Thurs/Fri Fri/Sat Sat/Sun Sun/Mon

12:00 - 12:59 35 34 36 30 27 27 9

13:00 - 13:59 25 29 27 20 36 41 22

14:00 - 14:59 38 22 36 24 30 43 20

15:00 - 15:59 32 30 30 31 31 44 16

16:00 - 16:59 34 36 36 30 37 45 17

17:00 - 17:59 37 24 26 30 39 46 16

18:00 - 18:59 26 19 23 28 30 32 13

19:00 - 19:59 30 32 22 20 43 45 20

20:00 - 20:59 28 19 30 42 37 44 18

21:00 - 21:59 26 14 32 20 51 74 31

22:00 - 22:59 16 22 25 33 101 129 22

23:00 - 23:59 30 18 28 42 137 195 34

00:00 - 00:59 37 37 49 65 183 268 46

01:00 - 01:59 44 55 44 78 239 344 37

02:00 - 02:59 47 58 48 102 263 313 42

03:00 - 03:59 56 81 48 106 178 287 29

04:00 - 04:59 21 14 25 32 115 131 15

05:00 - 05:59 8 3 12 9 42 50 8

06:00 - 06:59 1 5 3 1 12 23 3

07:00 - 07:59 4 4 3 4 8 5 5

08:00 - 08:59 10 7 6 12 13 10 3

09:00 - 09:59 24 8 21 24 14 4 16

10:00 - 10:59 15 28 22 19 16 3 19

11:00 - 11:59 31 27 26 20 11 7 19

NBC CCTV Public Order Incident Logs By Day & Time: Leisure Zone/ Town Centre Cameras Only

 
 

Hour/ Day of 

Assault Mon/Tues Tues/Weds Weds/Thurs Thurs/Fri Fri/Sat Sat/Sun Sun/Mon

12:00 - 12:59 10 17 14 13 14 10 15

13:00 - 13:59 21 21 21 17 17 19 9

14:00 - 14:59 33 20 17 17 19 31 31

15:00 - 15:59 24 21 20 21 36 44 33

16:00 - 16:59 28 23 26 30 27 47 21

17:00 - 17:59 27 27 33 24 23 43 22

18:00 - 18:59 34 28 23 25 35 25 21

19:00 - 19:59 49 40 47 34 36 37 25

20:00 - 20:59 40 43 50 53 41 54 31

21:00 - 21:59 29 30 30 22 49 37 18

22:00 - 22:59 29 26 29 30 46 55 22

23:00 - 23:59 12 19 24 21 44 51 15

00:00 - 00:59 17 33 23 25 49 58 21

01:00 - 01:59 13 36 22 18 74 73 12

02:00 - 02:59 14 29 19 23 64 103 15

03:00 - 03:59 22 22 20 27 85 109 18

04:00 - 04:59 13 10 14 15 58 96 11

05:00 - 05:59 15 6 11 9 34 45 5

06:00 - 06:59 2 4 3 2 26 15 3

07:00 - 07:59 5 5 2 2 6 10 3

08:00 - 08:59 7 4 4 11 6 5 3

09:00 - 09:59 8 5 7 6 10 6 4

10:00 - 10:59 13 11 5 12 10 6 10

11:00 - 11:59 13 13 9 14 4 12 10

NBC CCTV Public Order Incident Logs By Day & Time: Excluding Leisure Zone/ Town Centre Cameras

 
*(List of CCTV Camera Zones excluding Leisure Zone & Town Centre: Bellinge, 

Blackthorn, Brackmills, Briar Hill, Duston, Goldings, Kings Heath, Kingsley Park 

Terrace, Kingsthorpe Shopping Centre, Lings, Mereway, NBC Car Parks, NBC Sites, 

Rectory Farm, Retail/ Business Parks, Sixfields, Southfields, Spring Boroughs, St 

James, Thorplands, UTC)  

 
 
 

 

53



                31 of 33 

 

8 Protecting children from harm 
 
8.1 Analysis of crime and incident data for under 18s has shown no issues or concerns with 

this age group.  Only 5.1% of victims are aged 17 or under for the entire Borough, falling 
to 3.7% for the Leisure Zone and 0.6% on the Leisure Zone during NTE hours.  The 

licensing objective of protecting children from harm is being achieved through existing 
practices by all parties. 

    

9 Combined analysis 
 

9.1 When all the data sets are brought together, a very interesting picture emerges.  Police 
recorded crime, CCTV data, EMAS pick ups and A&E admissions all experience increases 
at similar times. There is a distinctive peak on the Leisure Zone for all the data at 

weekends, particularly between 21.00 and 05.59 Friday/Saturday and Saturday/Sunday.  
The period 03.00-05.59 although not large volume, is still notable. The chart below shows 

all data combined across the profile of a week. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

9.2 It is clear from all of the data, that the NTE period as a whole, but particularly post 03.00 

is a growing concern for crime, incidents, ambulance pick ups and A&E admissions.  
Where comparable data exists, this period of a weekend was not previously an issue, but  

since the licensing laws changed has become more of a concern. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

19. All agency data shows a peak at weekends 00.00-04.49 with some data 

extending to 05.59 at weekends 

54



                32 of 33 

 

10 Key Findings  

10.1 Is an EMRO appropriate?  

10.1.1Violence is reducing at a slower rate than All crime and accounts for a higher proportion 

of all crime in recent years than it did in 2004/5. 

10.1.2The NTE period accounts for a high proportion of alcohol flagged violence both for the 

wider Borough and particularly for the LZ area. 

10.1.3All agency data relating to crime and disorder shows a peak at weekends 00.00-04.49 

with some data showing peaks extending to 05.59.  

10.1.4ASB is increasing on the Leisure Zone in general, and nearly a fifth takes place during the 

NTE period with levels remaining high until 04.59 at weekends 

10.1.5CCTV incidents show a peak until 04.59 at weekends in line with the peaks seen in crime, 

violence, incidents, EMAS and A&E data.  

10.2 Where is it appropriate?  

10.2.1The leisure zone area, and the NTE period specifically account for a disproportionate 

amount of crime within Northampton Borough. 

10.2.2Crime on the leisure zone has fallen at a slower rate when compared with the rest of 

Northampton. 

10.2.3Where alcohol has been identified as a factor for the offender, the majority are violence 

against the person, and a large proportion occurs within the Leisure Zone and NTE period. 

10.2.4Within the leisure zone, there is clear a correlation between the location of licensed 

premises selling alcohol at a specific time of night and assaults recorded by police and 

ambulance services at that time. This correlation is not evident across the rest of the 

borough so crimes cannot be attributed to alcohol licensing for the whole borough. 

10.2.5There is a concentration of violence after 02.00 within a specific area of the leisure Zone, 

in close proximity to open licensed premises, and a disproportionate amount of violence 

03.00-05.59 in the same area. 

10.2.6Data from health partners directly relating to assaults correspond with police recorded 

crime. Showing significantly more incidents between 00:00 – 04:59 on weekend nights in 

the leisure zone than any other time of the week. The peak is outside of the leisure zone 

tends to be earlier than this, with volume reducing around 02:59 - 03:59.  

10.3 What time is appropriate?  

10.3.1Violent crime in Northampton peaks between 01:00 – 03:00, although the peak has 

extended later into the night since 2004-05.  

10.3.2Crime occurring on the leisure zone between 03.00-05.59 Saturday and Sunday mornings 

is increasing in volume and proportion terms. The public are subject to more crime and 

disorder during this time than they have in the past, thus not meeting the licensing 

objective of protecting people from crime and disorder. 

55



                33 of 33 

 

10.3.3Violence on the Leisure Zone between 03.00-05.59 has increased by 107% between 

2004/5 and 2012/13. There has been a 26% increase in violence between 02:00 – 05:59 

in the leisure zone when comparing the same periods.  

10.3.4The increase in violent crime between 03:00 – 06:00 on Saturday and Sundays only is 

91%, slightly less than the overall week. 

10.3.5Incident volumes occurring during 03.00-05.59 have hardly changed over the last 3 years 

despite a fall in those occurring during the wider NTE period and overall 

10.3.6When comparing 2004-5 and 2012-13, every day of the week has had an increase in 

violent crime in the leisure zone between 03:00 – 06:00, excluding Thursdays, which had 

1 less crime.  

10.3.7Data from health partners directly relating to assaults correspond with police recorded 

crime. Showing significantly more incidents between 00:00 – 04:59 on weekend nights in 

the leisure zone than any other time of the week. The peak is outside of the leisure zone 

tends to be earlier than this, with volume reducing around 02:59 - 03:59.  

10.3.8Given the high concentration of crime and incidents within the Leisure Zone, the fact that 

crime and incident patterns and trends have not mirrored what has happened elsewhere 

on Northampton Borough, and that the NTE period and specifically after 03.00 is growing, 

it is important for all agencies to target this area and time period to ensure the licensing 

objectives are met. 

 

56



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

4

57



58



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

5

59



60



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

5
b

61



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

6

62



63



64



65



Appendix 7

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



 
 
 

Equality Impact Assessment 
Part 1: Screening 

When reviewing, planning or providing services Northampton Borough Council needs to 
assess the impacts on people. Both residents and staff, of how it works - or is planning to – 
work (in relation to things like disability). It has to take steps to remove/minimise any harm it 
identifies. It has to help people to participate in its services and public life. “Equality Impact 
Assessments” (EIAs) prompt people to think things through, considering people’s different 
needs in relation to the law on equalities. The first stage of the process is known as 
‘screening’ and is used to come to a decision about whether and why further analysis is – 
or is not – required. EIAs are published in line with transparency requirements.  

A helpful guide to equalities law is available at: www.northampton.gov.uk/equality. A few 
notes about the laws that need to be considered are included at the end of this document. 
Helpful questions are provided as prompts throughout the form. 
 

1 Name of policy/activity/project/practice 
 
 
 

This is: 
New policy/activity/practice 
Early Morning Restriction Order (EMRO) 

 

2. Screening undertaken (please complete as appropriate) 

Director or Head of Service Steve Elsey 

Lead Officer for developing the 
policy/activity/practice 

Louise Faulkner 

Other people involved in the screening (this 
may be people who work for NBC or a 
related service or people outside NBC) 
 
 
 
 

Bill Edwards 

 

3. Brief description of policy/activity/project/practice: including its main purpose, 
aims, objectives and projected outcomes, and how these fit in with the wider aims of 
the organisation.  
 
Please explain: The Police Reform And Social Responsibility Act 2011 introduced powers 
for local Authorities to apply for an EMRO which subject to consultation and adoption by the 
authority allows for a restriction on the sale and supply of alcohol in a designated area on 
specified days between midnight and six am. The purpose of the EMRO is to promote the 
four licensing objectives of: The prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Nuisance, Public 
Safety and Protecting children from harm. This fits in with the corporate priority of safer 
cleaner neighbourhoods.  
Currently, evidence is being obtained as to whether an EMRO is justified in Northampton 
and to determine the specific area and times the EMRO should include. 
While there has been a reduction in violent incidents in the Borough overall, the reduction 
in the Town Centre and associated night time economy areas have not reflected the same 
reduction with data showing peaks of violence associated with late night opening after 3am. 
The aim of the EMRO is to reduce violence incidents in these areas in line with the rest of 
Northampton. 

Appendix 8 

128



 
 

4 Relevance to Equality and Diversity Duties  

 
Is it linked to  NBC’s Equality Strategy (“Our Approach to Equalities”)? NBC’s Public Sector 
Duties? Equality Framework for Local Government Criteria? Service or departmental equality 
priorities? (all of these can be found at www.northampton.gov.uk/equality) 
  
Please explain: As a key partner of the Northampton Community Safety Partnership NBC are 
working to reduce Alcohol related violence and it is seen that the EMRO is a tool which can 
assist in the Partnership achieving its target.  
By reducing violence incidents with the introduction of an EMRO we believe we are making 
Northampton a safer place for all groups and individuals and therefore removing opportunities 
for potential discriminatory or hate motivated incidents that can be fuelled by the improper use 
of alcohol. 
We do not feel at this stage, or foresee any impingement on any groups with protected 
characteristics in relation to their equality of opportunity. 
  
  
Any EMRO that is introduced will only restrict the sale of alcohol in a designated area in the 
early hours of the morning. We do not believe any groups will be impacted negatively. 
  
  

 

 
 
5 Evidence Base for Screening  
  
List the evidence sources you have used to make this assessment (i.e. the known evidence)  
(e.g. Index of Multiple Deprivation, workforce data, population statistics, any relevant reports, 
customer surveys, equality monitoring data for the service area.)  
  
 There is no evidence to suggest that any particular group will be negatively impacted upon by  
a restriction in the sale of alcohol in the early hours of the morning.  However, we are aware 
that a restriction to sales may have an impact upon the revenue of those establishments which 
could have implications for staff who work during those hours. The restriction does not impact 
on the other licensable activities at the premises, or the opening hours. So, there is potential for 
these premises to look at alternative avenues for generating revenue at those times. 
  
Are there any significant gaps in the known evidence base? If so what are your 
recommendations for how and by when those gaps will be filled? 

129



 
Prior to any EMRO being introduced a full consultation exercise will be undertaken. This will 
allow us to review our assessment based on the feedback received. We will then be in a better 
position to implement any initiatives to redress any identified or potential negative impact on 
any particular group. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

130



 

6 Requirements of the equality duties: 
(remember there’s a note to remind you what they are at the end of this form and more 
detailed information at www.northampton.gov.uk/equality)    
 
 
Will there be/has there been consultation with all interested parties? 
 
Yes 
 
Please explain: There has been an initial informal consultation exercise undertaken 
with premises licence holders and members of the public in general. There were 44 
responses. This was seeking the general views of the public and interested parties. 
None of the responses identified any potential for a negative impact on groups with 
protected characteristics, but as stated above there were concerns in relation to 
potential loss of revenue resulting in closure/job losses. A full consultation will 
commence if the licensing Committee approve the application when it is submitted 
to them for consideration. 
 
 
Are proposed actions necessary and proportionate to the desired outcomes? 
 
Yes 
 
Please explain: The number of premises affected by the EMRO is minimal. The premises 
can remain open and provide other activities or entertainment. 
Alcohol related violence is a priority for the Community safety partnership and is a key 
concern of the residents of Northampton. We aim to make Northampton a safer place and a 
key measure is the actual and perceived nature of its town centre and what happens within 
its night time economy. We believe that the steps are appropriate and balance the 
requirement to maintain a vibrant night time economy and increasing its safety for those 
who use it. 
 
 
Where appropriate, will there be scope for prompt, independent reviews and appeals 
against decisions arising from the proposed policy/practice/activity? 
 
Yes Prior to the adoption of an EMRO full consultation must take place. If there are 
relevant objections then a hearing will be held for those objections to be considered. If 
upheld then the EMRO must be amended accordingly.  
 
 
Does the proposed policy/practice/activity have the ability to be tailored to fit different 
individual circumstances? 
 
The proposed EMRO will be tailored to reflect the areas of the Town where the issues of 
alcohol related violence are of most concern. 
 
 
Where appropriate, can the policy/practice/activity exceed the minimum legal equality and 
human rights requirements, rather than merely complying with them? 
 
Yes 
No N/A 
 
Please explain: 

131



 
From the evidence you have and strategic thinking, what are the key risks (the harm or 
‘adverse impacts’) and opportunities (benefits and opportunities to promote equality) this 
policy/practice/activity might present? 
 
 

 Risks (Negative) Opportunities (Positive) 

Race 
 
 
 

None identified at this stage A safer place  

Disability 
 
 
  

None identified at this stage A safer place 

Gender or Gender 
Identity/Gender Assignment 
 
 

None identified at this stage A safer place 

Pregnancy and Maternity 
(including breastfeeding) 
 
 

None identified at this stage A safer place 

Sexual Orientation 
 
 
 

None identified at this stage A safer place 

Age (including children, 
youth, midlife and older 
people) 
 

None identified at this stage A safer place 

Religion, Faith and Belief 
 
 
 

None identified at this stage A safer place 

Human Rights 
 
 
 

None identified at this stage A safer place 

 

7 Proportionality 
Describe the scale and likelihood of these risks and opportunities 
 
No risk identified at this stage. 
 
 
 

 

8 Decision 
Equality concerns arising during prospective further consultation will be duly considered 
 
 

 

132


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Proposal for an Early Morning Restriction Order
	Appendix 1a  EMRO borough - v1.0
	Appendix 1b EMRO zone - v1.0
	Appendix 2 - Licensed Premises
	Appendix 3 EMRO data analysis - v1.0
	Appendix 4 -13-14
	Appendix 5 - List of Premises Post 3am
	Appendix 5 Cartology Plan Post 3am
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7 - Responses
	Appendix 8 EIA_Screening_Form_EMRO v2.0


